POCAHONTAS COUNTY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION
Special Board Meeting
Tuesday, August 5, 2025
Beginning at 6:00 PM

In the Board Conference Room Board in Buckeye, West Virginia

The mission of the Pocahontas County School System is to provide an appropriate educational program
and learning environment which will effectively meet the educational needs of its students and citizens.

Link for online broadcast: https://bitly/PCS_BOE_Live

Present:

Absent:

I Call Meeting to Order.

2. Open with the Pledge of Allegiance
Delegations (five-minute limit, unless permission is granted
by the president). A written or email request must be
made to the superintendent no later than fifteen minutes
prior to a scheduled Board Meeting to commence for the
delegation to be heard. The written request must include
name of individual or spokesperson wishing to address the
Board, topic of discussion, and date of Board of Education
Meeting.

4. Recognitions:
A. Haley Cummins as a top five state finalist for Service
Personnel of the Year.
B. Devon George — 6% in the nation at Skills USA National
Leadership Conference for Commercial Roofing

5. School Improvement Updates
A. Pocahontas County High School has completed a
review of all transcripts, and they have been signed by Ms.
Cline in the verification process.




6.

Consent Agenda ltems
a) Approval of the minutes from June |, 2025
b) Approval of the agenda

¢) Payment of Bills — Subject to additions, deletions, or
Other changes prior to the board meeting.
a. Payment of Vendor Listing = $168,422.55
b. Payment of Local Government Purchasing Card =
$35,748.51
c. July 14,2025 Employee Payroll = $260,262.42
d. Extra Duty Clean Up Pay for the month of June 2025 =
$18,439.25
Extra Duty Pay for the month of July 2025 $11,899.84
e. Bank Reconciliation for the month June 2025
Grant Awards
g Budget Adjustments

=

D. Budget Transfers and Supplements — Subject to
Additions, deletions, or other changes prior to the Board
meeting.

Approval of Service and Professional Personnel. See
attached. Discussion of Pocahontas County Schools
personnel may involve an Executive Session as provided
in W. Va. Code §6-9A-4(b)(2){A) [personnel exception]
and/or §6-9A-4(b)(6), [privacy exception]. The Board
majority must vote to have an Executive Session (no
action will be taken during the Executive Session).

Superintendent Updates

A. Dr. Williams: Discussion and Review of end-of-year
data for Chronically Absent Students, Discipline
Referrals, Discipline Referral by Subgroup, Homeless
Subgroup, Total Certified Enroliment

Old Business

A. Update and discussion on School Projects

B. Follow-up to Training: Dr. O’Cull would like
to present each Pocahontas County Board
Member a certificate at the August |3* West
Virginia State Board of Education Meeting. Start
time 9am

New Business
A. Jill Malusky, Tony Remijan, and Cris DePree




12.

Green Bank Observatory presentation

B. Local School improvement Council Training:
Policy 2322

C. Discussion and Permission to place Policy 5136
Personal Electronic Devices out on comment

D. Discussion and Permission to place Policy 7540.04
Staff Technology Acceptable Use and Safety

E. Review and Discussion of Special Education —
Systemic Finding: County Report
from WVDE

Board Member Remarks

Next Board of Education Meeting will be held on
Tuesday August |9, 2025, beginning at 6:00 PM at the
Board Conference Room in Buckey, WV

Adjournment




The Pocahontas County Board of Education met on Tuesday July 15, 2025, for a Board
Meeting at Pocahontas County Board of Education Office, in Buckeye, WV at 6:00 PM.

Members:

Emery Grimes, President

H. Samuel Gibson

Dr. Sue Hollandsworth, Vice President
Morgan G. McComb

Andrew “Frosty” McNabb

Meeting called to order.

Opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.
DELEGATIONS:

None present

RECOGNITIONS:

None

SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT UPDATES:

a) Updates on progress at Pocahontas County High School & Central office Re-
alignment Progress — Dr. Williams in updates with Deirdre Cline Superintendent Williams
noted the high school is in Round 3 in the progress as of July 21. They have officially sent all the
schedules out to the students. All of the Junior transcripts are completed, and the evaluation of
the course codes are correct. The Sophomores are about half complete and the Freshman
should be correct coming up to the high school. They are working on the Comprehensive
counseling plans are they are to be sent to Superintendent Williams by August 8. Things are
progressing very nicely at the High School and many things are getting checked off as completed,
so we can move the school towards getting off the State emergency status.

Consent Agenda ltems

A. AGENDA MINUTES

On the motion of Mr. McComb, seconded by Dr. Hollandsworth, the Board unanimously approved the
agenda minutes from the July |, 2025, meeting.

B. AGENDA

On the motion of Mr. McComb, seconded by Dr. Hollandsworth, the Board unanimously approved the
agenda.

C. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REQUIREMENTS
On the recommendation of the Superintendent and on the motion of Mr. McComb seconded
by Dr. Hollandsworth the following were unanimously approved: Consent Financial
Requirements:

a) Payment of Vendor Listing = $40,782.91




b} Requested Transfer: Allen Taylor to
Scott Kelley bus run

a) Resignation/Retirement: Valerie Lambert
b) Requested Transfer: Loretta Wayne, from Secretary |I/
Accountant |l to Cook lIl at Green Bank Elementary /
Middle School effective for the 2025-2026 school year.
Extra-Curricular Recommendations:
a) Employment: Charlie Hughes as Instructional
Specialist for Summer School. Effective July |, 2025 —
July 30, 2025.
Other Recommendations: {subject to additions and deletions prior to the board meeting)
a) Resignation: Peggy Owens as Teacher of 5* grade at
Marlinton Elementary School effective August |, 2025,

SUPERINTENDENTS UPDATES:
On the recommendation of the Superintendent and on the motion of Mr. McComb seconded
by Dr. Hollandsworth the Board unanimously approved the following:

A. SUMMER TRAINING SCHEDULE: Superintendent Williams sent out a letter to
Administrative Staff to let them know what the opening of the school year is going to look like.
On July 31 and August | there is an SESC regional training for principals, August | 1- I3 from 9-
3:30 there will be a required leadership academy that will also discuss the Special Ed monitoring
debriefing concerning the areas out of compliance for each school and county wide. They will be
planning interventions and discuss how we are going to meet compliance. There is going to be
Teacher’s Academy August |9 — 21. On the 21 will be the Special Education training and
monitoring debrief and addressing areas of concern, August 25 from 9-11 will be new staff
orientation and on August 28 we will have the opening of school at the Pocahontas County
Auditorium. August 29 there will be customized training for every employee to help improve
their job performance or student services. All required classes will be placed on Vector so the
classes can be completed on snow days.

B. GYM FLOOR UPDATES - Mr. Gibson stated that the contractors came in and within two
days they had the gym floor removed. The projected date for them to start putting the floor back
down is in September and the projected finish date by the middle of October. The hold up is the
material. Mr. Gibson showed a sample of the gym floor which wiil be maple and will be % of inch
thick. The color appears to be the same. They are getting the drawings for the decals and the
volleyball stands will remain. Mr. McComb asked if there was a possibility of treating termites
while the floor is removed. There was a discussion about whether the termites would eat the
glue in the plywood under the maple flooring. The electrical upgrades have not started yet. High
Point construction won the proposal. They subcontracted the gym floor with Jim Stafford.

C. OPENING SCHOOL PLANS — 2 presenters. Larry Bell is one of the presenters and he
deals with relationships and power words. How vocabulary is the access to learning. Every staff
member will hear him because everyone has a role in mentoring our students. The
Superintendent is trying to obtain Patrick Mulick, he is a behavior specialist in another state, and
he explains how to de-escalate situations, how to motivate students to perform better and how




education records in all our schools. Those initial corrections are due at the beginning
of October. Dr. Williams has asked the law team to come and do the legislative updates
and talk about IDEA Policy 2419 This will be a pervasive and systematic plan to correct
these problems and give our students the best possible services.

E. Discussion and possible action on utilizing Doug Clemons with Education
Consulting Team, LLC for Clerk of the Work mentoring and assistance for Patrick
Gibson. On the recommendation of the Superintendent and on the motion of Mr.
McComb seconded by Dr. Hollandsworth the Board unanimously approved this option.

F. Presentation, discussion and action of JROTC Program. On the recommendation of
the Superintendent and on the motion of Mr. McComb seconded by Dr. Hollandsworth
the Board unanimously approved to do a needs assessment. The minimum requirements
are you have to have 0% of the students enrolled. We would need to submit the
application by September 2025 for the program to start in 2026. For the teachers you
would have to get and have to have 2 qualified instructors. The program pays for half of
each teacher or in reality one of the teachers.

G. Permission to post and hire for Summer Grounds Keeper. On the recommendation
of the Superintendent and on the motion of Mr. McComb seconded by Dr.
Hollandsworth the Board unanimously approved for summer help.

H. Permission to post and hire for student workers to assist with painting and grounds
keeping. On the recommendation of the Superintendent and on the motion of Mr.
McComb seconded by Dr. Hollandsworth the Board unanimously approved trying to
get some student help for working in the summer. It was suggested that we contact
Family Resource Network concerning students for summer help.

l. Legislative Updates - Dr. Williams. She presented a handout on the new legislation
updates. She quickly reviewed the updates with the board members. Retiree’s now have to
have a 60-day separation from the system before they can come back to work. Mr. Duane
Gibson has gone to a couple of seminars about the Crisis Response. He has reached out to a
company to create the crisis maps for each school. The state will be reimbursing each school for
so much per school. Mr. Gibson said they are using a military approach so everyone that comes
in on a situation is on the same page.

MATTERS OF THE BOARD:

Mr. Sam Gibson; He is excited about the improvements and moving forward with these improvements.
Mr. Emery Grimes: Mr. Grimes stated that Dr. Williams had the bases covered when they went to
Charleston to meet with the Accountability Department. He is pleased with what is going on.

Dr. Sue Hollandsworth: She needs a copy of the list of the board meetings. Do the students have a copy
of their schedules. She also stated that she feels Dr. Williams is doing a great job.

Mr. Morgan McComb: He reiterates what Mr. McNabb said that Dr. Williams has hit the ground running
and that he has hope again. We are affecting peoples lives.

Mr. Andrew “Frosty” McNabb: Where are we with the vacancies? Questions about the coaching staff?
Thank you for the staff and it is heading in the right direction.

The next Board of Education Meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 5, 2025, beginning at 6:00
PM at the Board Conference Room in Buckeye, WV.




DATE - 7/27/25 POCAHONTAS COUNTY
TIME - 7:34:57 CHECK REGISTER
PROG - CDS.610 BANK - PENDLETON COUNTY BANK

CHECK DATE: 7/27/25

39276 63300 - POCAHONTAS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
39277 84100 - TOWN OF HILLSBORO
39278 84200 - TOWN OF MARLINTON

CHECK REGISTER TOTAL

PAGE 1

000315265 VENCK
fiscal Year: 26

226.01 POCAHONTAS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL/UTILITIES
321.49  TOWN OF HILLSBORO/UTILITIES
5,785.58  TOWN OF MARLINTON/UTILITIES

6.333.08

Sedrkrininickoioknicioinkeinicicioioikeledericinicioioko ko ioiciciododoiednioknioko ko dokoknkoiededodelodede koo dededekededek dede R deietedok -dodokodododkodok:




DATE - 7/30/25 POCAHONTAS COUNTY PAGE 1

TIME - 15:47:01 CHECK REGISTER
PROG - CDS.610 BANK - PENDLETON COUNTY BANK 000315265 VENCK
CHECK DATE: 7/30/25 Fiscal Year: 26
CHECK VENDOR - NAME AMOUNT  DESCRIPTION
39279 850 - ADVANTAGE TECHNOLOGY 8.168.65  ADVANTAGE TECHNOLOGY/EXTREME SWITCHING
39280 1280 - AGILE SPORTS TECHNOLOGIES INC. 8.000.00  AGILE SPORTS TECHNOLOGIES/HUDLE/PCHS FTB
39281 2900 - ANDERSON. PHILLIP C. 407.3¢  ANDERSON, PHILLIP/TRAVEL REIMB/READING
39282 5725 - BARKLEY, CALEB J. 240.80  BARKLEY. CALEB/TRAVEL REIMB/WATER CE HRS
39283 6657 - BEESON-HART. LESA 480.00  BEESON-HART. LESA/CONTRACTED SPEECH
39284 11505 - BURNS. STEPHANIE M. 287.35  BURNS, STEPHANIE/TRAVEL REIMB/SS STANDAR
39285 15650 - CLINE. DEIRDRE A. 2.687.50  CLINE. DEIRDRE A/CONSULTING SERVICES
39286 15970 - COMMUNITY CARE OF WV INC 105.00  COMMUNITY CARE QF WV/BUS CDL PHYSICALS
39287 29960 - DREAM BUILDERS, LLC. 4.500.00  DREAM BUILDERS, LLC/PAVILION CONT LABOR
39288 75555 - DUNLAP, JULIE 475.66  DUNLAP, JULIE/TRAVEL REIMB/WVEIS CONF
39289 31450 - GIBSON, PATRICK D. 920.22  GIBSON. PATRICK/TRAVEL REIMB/TRANSPORTAT
39290 33950 - GRIMES, EMERY G. 168.00  GRIMES, EMERY/TRAVEL REIMB/INTERVENTION
39291 35552 - HAMILTON. SARAH E. 54.25  HAMILTON, SARAH E/TRAVEL REIMB/WVASBO CO
39292 37045 - HIDDEN CREEK FARM MARKET 213.00  HIDDEN CREEK FARM MARKET/FOOD SERVICE
39293 39715 - HPS LLC 2.938.96  HPS LLC/FOOD SERVICE GRP PURCHASING DUES
39294 40208 - IRVINE, CHRISTOPHER 324.80  TRVINE, CHRISTOPHER/TRAVEL REIMB/WVASFA
39295 41125 - JW CANNON, INC. 1,027.35  JW CANNON, INC/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
39296 46550 - LOCKHART, KAREN 221.45  LOCKHART, KAREN/TRAVEL REIMB/PRE-K STAND
39297 63275 - POCAHONTAS IGA 67.35  POCAHONTAS IGA/SUMMER SCHOOL SUPPLIES
39298 8495 - SCHAFFNER, CHLOE 495.21  SCHAFFNER, CHLOE/TRAVEL REIMB/READING
39299 91925 - WILLIAMS, DR. LEATHA G. 165.20  WILLIAMS. DR. LEATHA/TRAVEL REIMB/WVASBO
CHECK REGISTER TOTAL 31.948.09

dedededededededede de de e e dedededeiede de dedede dededededededetedededededededededk de eIk eIkt okoiokoicdodododo o dokoked ke ko koo ko ko koo dnkiok



POCAHONTAS COUNTY

CHECK REGISTER

BANK - PENDLETON COUNTY BANK
CHECK DATE: 7/31/25

000315265 VENCK

DATE - 7/31/25

TIME - 15:25:57

PROG - CDS.610
CHECK VENDOR
39300 4242
39301 5403
39302 8950
39303 69524
39304 15940
39305 15970
39306 42649
39307 43915
39308 48955
39309 5495
39310 58982
39311 62795
39312 63275
39313 8035
39314 78095
39315 82350
39316 85525
39317 86005
39318 89625
39319 92000
39320 36720

e hdefdede R dekekddede ek dededeok dokokek ke dekdooioiokoooocdoicdniooiood Ao ROk ke ke ke Ackoke ek ok ke k ok ke

- BAKER TRUCK COMPANY

BONAZZG PRIVATE INVESTIGATIONS
CHRIS ROSE'S EXCAVATING. LLC.
COLLEGE BOARD SERVICES
COMMUNITY CARE OF WV INC
KERR, JUSTIN

KOTLIAR, TARA M.

MARTIN (J.T.) FIRE & SAFETY
NAIL-COOK. JENNIFER
OXIER,JESSICA M.

POCAHONTAS COUNTY HEALTH
POCAHONTAS 1GA

SCOTCHIE, NEBRASKA

- SOUTHERN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

TAYLOR, JONATHAN

- TYLER TECHNOLOGIES

UNITED DAIRY, INC.

WARDER. JOSEPH

WILSON (R.D.)> SONS & CO. (DD)
WORLDWIDE EQUIPMENT OF WV INC

CHECK REGISTER TOTAL

91.181.60
3.686.00
60.00
17,595.00
1.710.00
315.00
429.69
249.90
3.547.60
186.20
136.50
220.00
22.81
60.20
3.623.74
196.99
115.00
402.22
84.00
56.96
4.550.58

128.429.99

PAGE

Fiscal Year:

ASAP/CONTRACT LABOR-PCHS

BAKER TRUCK COMPANY/TRANSPORTATION SUPPL
BONAZZO PRIVATE INVESTIGATIONS/BACKGRND
CHRIS ROSE’S EXCAV/REPAIR-PARKING LOTS
COLLEGE BOARD SERVICES/AP EXAMINATIONS
COMMUNITY CARE OF Wv/BUS CDL PHYSICALS
KERR, JUSTIN/TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT/CWI TR
KOTLIAR, TARA M/TRAVEL WITH STUDENT
MARTIN (J.T.) FIRE & SAFETY/ANNUAL TEST
NAIL-COOK. JENNIFER/TRAVEL REIMB/ROBOTIC
OXIER.JESSICA M/TRAVEL REIMB/LPN CONF
POCAHONTAS COUNTY HEALTH/FOOD HANDLERS
POCAHONTAS IGA/FOOD SERVICE/SUMMER FEED
SCOTCHIE, NEBRASKA /TRAVEL RETMB/TEST TR
SOUTHERN EDUCATIONAL SERVICES/BUS TRAIN
TAYLOR, JONATHAN/TRAVEL REIMB/SKILLS USA
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES/DMY REPORT/DRIVERS
UNITED DAIRY, INC/FOOD SERVICE

WARDER. JOSEPH/TRAVEL REIMB/WATER SAMPLE
WILSON (R.D.) SONS & CO/CUSTODIAL SUPPLI
WORLOWIDE EQUIPMENT OF WV/TRANSPORTATION

26




DATE - 7/31/25 POCAHONTAS COUNTY PAGE 1

TIME - 15:45:41 CHECK REGISTER
PROG - CDS.610 BANK - PENDLETON COUNTY BANK 000315265 VENCK
CHECK DATE: 7/31/25 Fiscal Year: 26
CHECK VENDOR - NAME AMOUNT  DESCRIPTION
39321 37045 - HIDDEN CREEK FARM MARKET 82.00  HIDDEN CREEK FARM MARKET/FOOD SERVICE
CHECK REGISTER TOTAL 82.00




DATE - 7/31/25 POCAHONTAS COUNTY PAGE 1
TIME - 15:56:27 CHECK REGISTER

PROG - CDS.610 BANK - PENDLETON COUNTY BANK 000315265 VENCK
CHECK DATE: 7/31/25 Fiscal Year: 26
CHECK VENDOR - NAME AMOUNT  DESCRIPTION
39322 409 - FINCASTLE CONSULTING. INC 804.00  FINCASTLE CONSULTING/ACCESS MAINTENANCE
39323 58985 - PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES,LLC 536.20  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES/WATER TESTING
39324 75530 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 101.59  SHERWIN WILLIAMS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
39325 83300 - WEST VIRGINIA UNIVERSITY 84.00  WEST VIRGINIA UNIVERSITY/FIRST AID/BUS
39326 61925 - WILLIAMS. DR. LEATHA G. 103.60  WILLIAMS, DR. LEATHA/JULY TRAVEL REIMB
CHECK REGISTER TOTAL 1.629.39

Ktk A Aok A A IR A Ak AR Ao A e dohe ke bk Ao drde ke dede ke keIt e dokedede ko dodedeke kol kok-dokdoohcioo otk ok




DATE - 7/31/25 POCAHONTAS COUNTY PAGE 1
TIME - 10:28:05 CHECK REGISTER

PROG - C0S.610 BANK - ACH PROCESSING 007994505 BLANK
CHECK DATE: 7/31/25 Fiscal Year: 26
CHECK VENDOR - NAME AMOUNT  DESCRIPTION
12600 53000 - MON POMWER 28,443.12  MON POWER/UTILITIES
12601 60020 - PEAC SOLUTIONS 1.420.36  PEAC SOLUTIONS/MONTHLY PRINTER CONTRACT
12602 65000 - PROFESSIONAL BUSINESS PROD INC 128.33  PROFESSIONAL BUSINESS PROD/COPY FEES
CHECK REGISTER TOTAL 29,991 .81

Fedrdede ik e doodododoiekohedrdr i doododede dededededede dededededede ke dedededededededede dededede kededededeedobohede ded de ke dekek-dedok dekokoke dokodokok ke




DATE - 7/30/2
TIME - 17:35:4
PROG - CDS.610

5
4

POCAHONTAS COUNTY

CHECK REGISTER

BANK - PURCHASE CARD BANK
CHECK DATE: 7/30/25

007594505 BLANK

PAGE 1

Fiscal Year: 26

12595
12596
12597
12598
12599

Sedrdoiohnininkoiokr ko inioiohokeknkoioke ki il ioininioiodokoke koo iokoioioioiokoioke do ke iedode ket ok dekoioke ek ke de dede koot oo oo d-Aok

AMAZON.COM (DD)

BFG SUPPLY CO., LLC.
BLUE BIRD BUS SALES (DD)
FAIRFIELD INN

FRONTIER (DD)

CHECK REGISTER TOTAL

9.76
1,084.52
3.255.43
1.265.00

141.99

5.756.70

AMAZON . COM/SUMMER SCHOOL SUPPLIES

BFG SUPPLY CO.. LLC/AGRICULTURE SUPPLIES
BLUE BIRD BUS SALES/TRANSPORTATION
FAIRFIELD INN/LODGING--PD TRAINING/CTE
FRONTIER/UTILITIES



‘¥ 8101 ‘BuoyTim
‘a e33jeuwers ‘zeulimm
‘1 ueng ‘SucereBos
‘Y uemIvmoL ‘IOTARL
"W 3audoastay) ‘uolang
‘S IBITUUSL CIIWMILS
1 APUTD ‘3RTOS
‘¥ yeoN ‘uybng
' uwozey ‘ybng
‘1 wiyauAy ‘3a3rag
-1 etueydsas ‘eaddog
' vuetd ‘ucsTeN
‘¥ I9FTUUSL 3OOD TTRN
‘N PuweTag ‘uebIon
4 WOTTTTH 'XD URYISH
‘3 89TXNYD ‘III UIWNDOW
‘¥ @doAop ‘urTUBTETION
'Y egaxal ‘Ixaque]
‘WoutIshp ‘xzen
"1 ¥BTT ‘uosUYOL
*7 RPURN RUTqRIH
'L YyeIes ‘YOTIPSH
‘g FUITATYS 'ISOTIAB0IS
‘L RAPUOS®RD ‘YATIITID
‘2 33095 ‘2a4aeH
L RYAARH CTITIS
‘M qo2ep ‘yoRaqung
‘g Teane] ‘Latf{ra
‘W uTIEng "ASTTTA
‘N Asujanol ‘ueirnd
'Y YeIes 'I3A03
‘L OBUTIBTIYD TTqdwed
"L WeTTTIM ‘umoig
*D Azwn ‘sbriassg
poerswed ‘ajsuusg
‘W PSTT ‘335UUSH
'q suarieq *iygebogqiy
'd uewrays ‘IoTAel
‘a Axawq ‘dieys
"M 25TUBRQ ‘dreys
‘M BSRTIIW ‘UoSuUTqoy
‘H Apuam ‘eTraIRDTd
'S waoT 'IBTTIM
'@ uwaydals 'ap YOTH
Y voyeeIL ‘qquENOW
"3 TUORY ‘quODON
TQ TRIBAIN ETMET

‘D BETROT ‘Iouty

‘I A1aeamiy ‘uwpaop
T ¥IIBIOT ‘BUTAII
‘W STIIER) ‘saybBny
' Taxays IMOH

'Q PESTIAW ‘esog TTIR
‘D TERUOTH ‘paocyres
‘X utag ‘esoq

‘Y WODegey ‘staeg
‘D ASTeH ‘surwmny
‘s Aqay ‘xop

‘Y euueop .amehovnﬁxuuu:m

‘W atueydess ‘euang
"D ueAy ‘URWIAPTY

'S RESTISW ‘IayTeM
‘T ITADTA ‘STqeas

‘H ATTwg ‘trexg

"W ORUTL ‘Aoeag

T TIOTIA ‘Aarexauel
‘L ¥TITTAA ‘YITus

"H OURTIg ‘Y3ITws

‘M STTIYDTH ‘asou

‘W RINWT ‘33124

‘W ABB33g ‘Busmp

'd Axobszs ‘uebaow
"D elawed ‘Apannon
T Is3puusl ‘Aizeson
‘D RTUINAD ‘eTpuw
‘S URTITIL ‘essede]
‘LoRUTIGRS ‘uepaop
'8 eSTT ‘ploasy

‘d wesuer ‘uceispusy
"N uwnaInyop ‘uszipron
‘D oeyIuewes ‘rayjeag
Loeyleqel ‘srrrm

‘3 #sTUIq ‘suang

T @13 ‘adoxg

"D Umeg ‘isjemoag

‘¥ Arasqury *abeaassag
‘Y Te3sAay ‘siasg

'S efuol ‘Buciiswiy
‘W uesns ‘Buoxjsuay
‘1 suetg ‘3yseboqay
‘¥ Iaquy ‘iseBoqay
"2 UQuURYs ‘uosispuy
"D dTT1TUd ‘uoszapuy
‘¥ aTuwydels ‘sawy
'8 AuwzzTl ‘sudey

"3 w339107 ‘sudfey

‘W yesT ‘Axzsqeurysg

‘N Atex H 'Azxaqeurys

1 YO ‘2euzjeysg

L BRTTS ‘I8T33ws

*d udesop ‘emoy

‘1 Ax0) 'apoxxsy

'q Aue3irag ‘soerq

‘W WDIEEaL ‘IBTIXNO

‘8 udapeT ‘weybutrilon
T 3IBRIIOI XRUITION
"d PIRYDTH ‘urTUBN®ION
‘H ®YIares ‘3xaquen
'd BR8I3l ‘lays0TH

' Awww) ‘ucsiaisey
‘W ydesop ‘Apnp

' OBUTL ‘uosyowp

€ sTxawy ‘yoepr

[ RTIRg ‘ITPPNH

"1 APUTD ‘yoratsury
‘W WEEDL ‘whn

‘2 uvAdq] ‘uno

T I8JTUUS) ‘Inuilsayd
‘g sswep Inulgsy)

‘N ATTOH ‘aInujsayy

T 973300 ‘Inulsay)
‘D YeIVSs ‘umoag

‘" AyINg ‘umoag

*1 RYSIRK ‘sbexsacyg

‘L ououuwys ‘aaysatg AsryIeg

‘¥ UTISTIY ‘aoeqy

Y BDOQSY ‘Iesuadsg
'Q YIS ‘ruowwis
‘W RUSTIM®Rd ‘33RaDTOONdS
"3 ueag ‘asoy

'§ Awmey ‘zepty

‘¥ ITOVIIN ‘TITAYDIITW
‘L oeylesgel ‘Aodaw
‘3 ualwy ‘IavyyooT
' ©JTB8B ‘wIucy

‘T BTIIV) ‘uUPWADTH
‘N Awy ‘1sujay

‘¥ eutS ‘Aisspaey

‘¥ Auusp ‘ratag

‘7 SuURLg ‘ouriteq

‘¥ eweg ‘dyran)

1 oarIaNy ‘Aiang

'S wrurbata ‘unoyten
‘d PpuRwy ‘paezzng
1 ¥pEA ‘jowqgog

‘W UOUURYS ‘uvwIsply
‘Q TeRYDIW ‘drwys

' ATIOQqWTX ‘owy

T 33008 TAITTIN

‘€ WYERIQON ‘8Ty21005
'Q weSYTIeN ‘aotdwl
‘g usItY ‘IoTAel

‘g IvudW 'TITH

‘A TaRQOTW  sITRpURIS
'S ASRal ‘yYwoel

‘0 PESTTOH ‘IoTAwL

‘D eTuwRp ‘IeyTeM

‘¥ UTASNe ‘IoTARL

‘0 oangasy Cdaegg

‘L TOBEH 'ETIMG

‘¥ IRFTUUAL ‘Yoo) TTeN
‘3 @9TaVY) 'IIY urendow
‘W MRIPUY ‘TRTIL

0 OSUTISTIYD [raqduwen
‘g WASwiqaN ‘aTyojoo0g
‘Y eTWeP ‘ucslzeqoy

'S WIOT ‘IBTTIW

W 3TTIVYD ‘seybny

T TIASYS ‘MO

‘¥ FISTIH Ceucuwey

‘€ Fouwwp ‘Aouwy)

‘W atueydasls ‘guing

‘d MRIpUY qQENOW

‘S uebioN ‘quojol

‘T NS ‘YIXOMBPURTTOH
'S FTITE ‘Pucuwdey

"9 Azemz ‘seutan

‘S paARMOY ‘ap UOBTH
"W wUTL "Aowag,

‘¥ etuRydeas ‘oeuwy

‘d ydesop ‘zepaen

"a Auellryag ‘eowgg

cp Ay ‘ucereieey
‘W ydasop ‘Apnp

'H SBTTRN ‘uwplop

T OVUTI, ‘Uoeydwp

L gate) ‘Astyamg

‘O RYHIVIT ‘EURTITIM

‘M UTIvg ‘Auuayow

‘7 2eydolIsTaY ‘dutalr
'E Yexws ‘uojytuey

"d qDFIIRE ‘UORQTH

Y PEBTION ‘autaxy

‘¥ eyTRL ‘derung

"W 39JTUuaL ‘moTIvE
‘3 WTITO0 ‘Asrxzve

‘CCC'-.ICIi.-l‘ﬁ.&.‘hi-"‘-“iil‘I.’i‘.tt‘ii

- [ 1
N# N@N OON T®305 ze3siBey Iy
UYINOay S3dAL zmom-amd-mmm.---.-.--mmMmm“mm-“----m
¥3r1s8ID3u8 xp53 HD 1T70dxiv¢gqg 2

ST/vT/L - mIvg
ALNNOD SYLNOHYDOJd ?S8°I¥d - ooua



BANK RECONCILIATION
For the month of June 2025

Pendleton County Bank — Account No. 315265 Interest rate 1.51%
BEGINNING BALANCES 8,627,314 49
REVENUE 1,097,257.97

Deposits 104,049.07

Wire Transfers 982,813.56

Interest 10,395.34

Total Revenue 1,097,257.97
EXPEND!TURES 1,588,453.84

Cancelled Checks 470,903.09

Electronic Payroll 554,600.92

Electronic Tax Transfer {IRS) 187,091.31

Electronic Tax Transfer (WV) 158,705.54

AFLAC 237.66

American Fid 10,367.08

American Funds 1,975.00

Empower 4,130.00

First Energy 34,582.95

Lease 1,420.36

Legai Shield 193.80

PEIA 3,160.22

Post 500.00

Professional Business 1,804.56

US Bank 155,886.85

Washington 2,894.50

Total Expenditures 1,588,453.84
OUTSTANDING CHECKS 230,351.21

J 7.905,767.41

" Treasurer’s Signate




Name

Ames, Stephanie
Bennett, Pamela
Bostic, Lynne
Calhoun, Virginia
Diltey, Justin
Friel, Andrew
Howe, Sherri
Jackson, Tina
Kelley, Scott
Kesterson, Cammy
Meehan, William
Miller, Lora S.
Morgan, Gregory
Netson, Diana
O'Neil, Karen
Place, Brittany
Taylor, Chasity
Tracy, Tina
Tritapoe, Kristy

Pocahontas County Board of Education
Extra Duty Pay

June, 2025
CleanUp

Reason

Extra Custodial Help MES

Difference for Subbing as Head Custodian
Retiree Bonus

Retiree Bonus

Interview Committee PCHS

Interview Committee PCHS

Cook for Energy Express

Summer School Aide GBEMS

Retiree Bonus

Summer School Cocerdinator
Interview Committee PCHS

Summer School Cook GBEMS

Retiree Bonus

Retiree Bonus

Boys & Girls Track Coach

Summer School Teacher GBEMS
Athletic Director

Summer School Teacher/ESY Teacher
10 Day Vacation Payout

Total

E

945.35
500.00
500.00
500.00
75.00
75.00
1,662.00
884.00
500.00
1,725.00
75.00
658.00
500.00
500.00
1,125.00
1,000.00
2,500.00
1,208.50
$§ _ 350640

Rocll - - - - - - R -

$ 18,439.25



Pocahontas County Board of Education

Name

Ames, Stephanie
Howe, Sherri
Hughes, Charlie
Jackson, Tina

Judy, Joseph
Kesterson, Cammy
Lewis, Krystal
McQuain, Charles
Miller, Lora S.
Nail-Cook, Jennifer
Ptace, Brittany
Tankersley, Kristi
Tracy, Tina

Extra Duty Pay
July, 2025

Reason

Summer Custodial Help @ PCHS
Head Cook For Energy Express

Deep Dive Data Analysis/Interventionist @ MES Summer School
Summer Schoot Aide @ GBEMS

Bus Trips to New River Gorge
Summer School Coordinator
Summer Data Dive

Summer School Bus Driver

Summer School Cook @ GBEMS
Robaotics Training

Summer School Teacher @ GBEMS
Summer Data Dive

ESY Teacher/Summer School Teacher

Total

Amount

$ 947.00
$ 1,508.60
$ 525.00
$  595.00
$ 684.69
$ 1,000.00
$  200.00
1,614.15
2,150.40

200.00

875.00

200.00
$ 1.400.00

@ H H N o

$ 11,899.84




COUNTY BOARDS OF EDUCATION
AMOUNT ALLOCATED FOR THE ATTENDANCE INCENTIVE BONUS
TO BE PAID TO ELIGIBLE CLASSROOM TEACHERS (WV CODE §18A-4-10)
2024-25 SCHOOL YEAR

Project Code: 29Y4X - Revenue Source 03196

[ ¥
m 5 / D Employer's
Cost of AIB Share of
Eligible Payment To Benefits GAX Doc ID

County FTEs Indmiduals 8.24% Total Number
Barbour 18.98 $ 9.490 $ 782 3 10,272 GAX 0402 25*99759
Berkeley 487.00 243,500 20,064 263,564 GAX 0402 25*99760
Boone 20.00 10,000 824 10,824 GAX 0402 25*99761
Braxton 25.00 12,500 1.030 13,530 GAX 0402 25*99762
Brooke 30.00 15,000 1.236 16,236 GAX 0402 25*99764
Cabell 183.00 91,500 7.540 99,040 GAX 0402 25*99768
Calhoun 12.00 6,000 494 6,494 GAX 0402 25*99770
Clay 11.00 5,500 453 5953 GAX 0402 25*99772
Doddridge 18.00 9,000 742 9,742 GAX 0402 25*99774
Fayetie 77.00 38,500 3,172 41,672 GAX 0402 25*99776
Gilmer 4.00 2,000 165 2,165 GAX 0402 25*99778
Grant 16.00 8,000 659 8,659 GAX 0402 25*99781
Greenbrier 54.00 27,000 2,225 29,225 GAX 0402 25*99782
Hampshire 35.00 17,500 1,442 18,942 GAX 0402 2599785
Hancock 77.00 38,500 3172 41,672 GAX 0402 25*95788
Hardy 13.00 6,500 536 7,036 GAX 0402 25%95750
Harrison 162.00 81,000 6,674 87,674 GAX 0402 25%95792
Jackson 37.00 18,500 1.524 20,024 GAX 0402 25°99795
Jefferson 96.00 48.000 3,955 51,955 GAX 0402 25*95797
Kanawha 387.50 193,750 15,965 209,715 GAX 0402 25*99300
Lewis 11.00 5,500 453 5,953 GAX 0402 25%99802
Lincoln 38.00 19.000 1,566 20,566 GAX 0402 25*99803
Logan 66.00 33,000 2,719 35,719 GAX 0402 2599805
Marion 116.00 58,000 4,779 62,779 GAX 0402 25*99807
Marshall 143.00 71,500 5,892 77,392 GAX 0402 25*99809
Mason 21.00 10,500 865 11,365 GAX 0402 25*99810
McDowell 9.00 4,500 3T 4871 GAX 0402 2599812
Mercer 66.00 33,000 2.719 35719 GAX 0402 2599515
Mineral 66.50 33,250 2.740 35,990 GAX 0402 25*99517
Mingo 36.00 18,000 1.483 19,483 GAX 0402 25*99819
Monongalia 112.00 56,000 4614 60,614 GAX 0402 25*99820
Monroe 23.50 11,750 968 12,718 GAX 0402 25*99823
Morgan 22.40 11,200 923 12,123 GAX 0402 25*99826
Nicholas 42.00 21,000 1,730 22,730 GAX 0402 25*99829
Ohio 74.50 37,250 3.069 40,319 GAX 0402 25*99834
Pendleton 18.00 9,000 742 9,742 GAX 0402 25*99835
Pleasants 9.00 4,500 3n 4,871 GAX 0402 25*99838
Eg_c_apgﬂai___gﬁ.ﬂﬁ_ﬁ—-_lm____ﬂ_ 8,010 GAX 0402 25*99841
Presfo 45.00 22,500 1.854 24,354 GAX 0402 25*99847
Putnam 80.00 45,000 3,708 48,708 GAX 0402 25*99851
Raleigh 198.00 99,000 8,158 107,158 GAX 0402 25*99854
Randolph 23.50 11,750 968 12,718 GAX 0402 25*99860
Ritchie 15.00 7.500 618 8,118 GAX 0402 25*99865
Roane 20.00 10,000 824 10,824 GAX 0402 25*99871
Summers 14.00 7,000 577 7,577 GAX 0402 25*99875
Taylor 19.50 9,750 803 10,553 GAX (0402 2599877
Tucker 3.00 1.500 124 1,624 GAX (01402 25*99882
Tyler 25.00 12,500 1,030 13,530 GAX 0402 25*99884
Upshur 54.00 27,000 2,225 29,225 GAX 0402 25*99850
Wayne 65.00 32,500 2678 35,178 GAX 0402 25*99895
Webster 7.00 3.500 288 3,788 GAX 0402 25*99857
Welzel 23.00 11,500 048 12,448 GAX 0402 25*99903
Wirt 18.00 9,000 742 9,742 GAX 0402 25*95905
Wood 189.00 94,500 7,787 102,287 GAX 0402 25*95910
Wyoming 37.00 18,500 1,524 20,024 GAX D402 25°99913
Total BOE 3,498.18 $ 1,749,090 $ 144,124 $ 1893214
Total MCVCs 44.50 $ 22 250 3 1,834 $ 24,084

Grand Total 3,542.68 $ 1,771,340 $ 145058 $ 1917208
OSF
06/25/25

Attendance Incentive Bonus Allocation 25




COUNTY BOARDS OF EDUCATION
AMOUNT ALLOCATED FOR THE $500 BONUS TO BE PAID TO THE CLASSROOM TEACHERS
WHO HAVE PROVIDED EARLY WRITTEN NOTIFICATION OF INTENT TO RETIRE
2024-25 SCHOCL YEAR

Project Code: 000XX - Revenue Source 03191

Employer's
Cost of $500 Share of
Number of Payment To Benefits Commitment

County Eligible Pers. Individuals B.24% Total Number
Barbour 5.0 2,500 206 2,706 GAX 0402 25*83717
Berkeley 16.0 8,000 659 8,659 GAX 0402 25°83722
Boone 1.0 500 41 541 GAX 0402 2583723
Braxion 1.0 500 41 541 GAX 0402 2583726
Brooke 20 1,000 82 1,082 GAX 0402 2583728
Cabelt 9.0 4,500 n 481 GAX 0402 2583731
Calhoun 0.0 - - - N/A
Clay 4.0 2,000 165 2,165 GAX 0402 2583735
Doddridge 1.0 500 E)) 541 GAX 0402 2583739
Fayette 20 1,000 82 1,082 GAX 0402 25"83742
Gilmer 0.0 - - - N/A
Grant 0.0 - - - N/A
Greenbrier 8.0 4,000 330 4,330 GAX 0402 2583747
Hampshire 30 1,500 124 1,624 GAX 0402 25*83749
Hancock 4.0 2,000 165 2,165 GAX 0402 25'83752
Hardy 1.0 500 41 541 GAX 0402 2583755
Harrison 6.0 3,000 247 3,247 GAX 0402 2583762
Jackson 7.5 3,750 309 4,059 GAX 0402 2583766
Jefferson 10.0 5,000 412 5412 GAX 0402 25"83769
Kanawha 225 11,250 927 12177 GAX 0402 2583772
Lewis 2.0 1,000 82 1,082 GAX 0402 2583775
Lincoln 2.0 1,000 82 1,082 GAX 0402 2583776
Logan 4.0 2,000 165 2,165 GAX 0402 25*83779
Marion 6.0 3,000 247 3,247 GAX 0402 2583780
Marshalt 40 2,000 165 2,165 GAX 0402 2583782
Mason 1.0 500 41 541 GAX 0402 25*83785
McDowell 5.0 2,500 206 2,706 GAX 0402 2583786
Mercer 120 6,000 494 6.494 GAX 0402 2583788
Mineral 10 500 41 541 GAX 0402 2583790
Mingo 3.0 1,500 124 1,624 GAX 0402 2583792
Monongalia 6.0 3,000 247 3.247 GAX 0402 2583796
Monroe 2.0 1,000 82 1,082 GAX 0402 2583798
Morgan 3.0 1,500 124 1,624 GAX 0402 2583800
Nicholas 30 1,500 124 1.624 GAX 0402 25"83826
Ohio 2.0 1,000 82 1,082 GAX 0402 25*83827
Pendleton 1.0 500 41 541 GAX 0402 25°83828
Pleasants 3.0 1,500 124 1.624 GAX 0402 2583831
Pocahontas 3.0 1500 124 e2e 0 GAX 0402 25"83EI2 |
Preston 3.0 1,500 124 1,624 GAX 0402 2583833
Putnam 9.0 4,500 I 4,871 GAX 0402 2583835
Raleigh 10.0 5,000 412 5412 GAX 0402 2583836
Randolph 3.0 1,500 124 1,624 GAX 0402 2583837
Ritchie 240 1,000 82 1,082 GAX 0402 2583838
Roane 1.0 500 41 541 GAX 0402 2583841
Summers 0.0 - - - N/A
Taylor 20 1,000 82 1,082 GAX 0402 25*83843
Tucker 0.0 - - N/A
Tyter 4.0 2,000 165 2,165 GAX 0402 2583844
Upshur 5.0 2.500 206 2,706 GAX 0402 2583846
Wayne 8.0 4,000 330 4,330 GAX 0402 25*83848
Webster 1.0 500 41 541 GAX 0402 2583849
Wetzel 30 1,500 124 1,624 GAX 0402 2583851
Wirt 0.0 - - - N/A
Wood 9.0 4,500 3N 4,871 GAX 0402 2583852
Wyoming 1.0 500 4 541 GAX 0402 2583854
Total BOE 227.0 113,500 9,352 122 852
Total MCVCs 3.0 1,500 123 1,623

Grand Tolal 230.0 115,000 9475 124 475
OSF
04/25/25

Early Notification Allocation 25




MULTI-COUNTY VOCATIONAL CENTERS
AMOUNT ALLOCATED FOR THE $500 BONUS TO BE PAID TO THE CLASSROOM TEACHERS
WHO HAVE PROVIDED EARLY WRITTEN NOTIFICATION OF INTENT TO RETIRE
2024-25 SCHOOL YEAR

Project Code: 000XX - Revenue Source 03191

Employer's
Cost of $500 Share of
Fiscal Number of Payment To Benefits Commitment
County Agent Eligible Pers. Individuals 8.24% Total Number
James Rumsey Berkeley 20 1,000 82 1,082 GAX 0402 2583856
Cathoun-Gilmer Calhoun 0.0 - - - NIA
South Branch Grant 0.0 - - - N/A
United Harrison 1.0 500 41 541 GAX 0402 2583857
Roane-Jackson Jackson 0.0 - - - N/A
Mid-Ohio Valley Pleasants 0.0 - - - N/A
Fred W. Eberle Upshur 0.0 - - - N/A
TOTAL - 3.0 1,500 123 1,623 -
OSF
04/25/25

Early Notification Allocation 25 -3




WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Payment is hereby authorized as an
ADVANCE under referenced
or attached grant award

Budget Bil: SB200

NOTIFICATION OF GRANT AWARD
For Local Education Agencies

Awarding Official: Uriah Cummings
Emall; Uriah.cummings@k12.wv.us

Grantee’s Name & Address Grant Award

000000212198 Initial 3 405.00
POCAHONTAS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION Adjustment $ 0.00
404 OLD BUCKEYE RD Adjusted Total $ 0.00
BUCKEYE WV 24924

OBLIGATION PERIOD From: 07/01/2024  To:06/30/2026 | ENDING LIGUIDATION DATE 07/31/2026
Federal Grant Award Notification | 5 Federal Awarding Agency |

Project Title: 055AR CPR New Award j@

wvOASIS Account #: 0313 88600 05SAR.CPR 52021 0024 Revised Award u

Grant Award #: GRTAWD04022500004304 Grant Award State F/Y: 52021

Project Code: 2859X Project Coded CFDA#:

Revenue Source Code: 03211 28590 LOC# UER

Purpose:

CPR Instruction per WV Code 18-5-51

General Scope and Coﬁdittons:

APPROVED

approved Michele L Blatt 06/30/2025

This grant award will be administered by the West Virginia Depariment of Education (WVDE) and is subject 1o periodic monitoring and review by
WVDE staff.

The proceeds of the grant award are to be used only for the purpeses for which received.

Prior approval must be obtained from the WVDE awarding official for any changes made to the purpose for which grant funds are being expended.
The expenditure of grant funds is to be made in compliance with all federal and state laws, applicable State Board policies, program
requirements, and the project plan and budget approved by the WVDE awarding official.

Any funds not expended by the ending liquidation date stated above shall be returned to the WVDE immediately upon the expiration of the
slaled liquidation date, unless prior approval has been received from the WVDE awarding official to extend the ending obligationAiquidation
date of the award.

Federal grants will be distributed upon receipt of a request received via: hitp:ifwvde.state.wv.us/sfrequest, except for the federal grants
distributed as unrestricted reimbursement of expenses under project code 00YXX, which will be distributed upon receipt of the signed grant
award.

State grants will b distributed upon WVDE's receipt of a signed grant award or approved distribution schedule. Approved distribution table will
be based on a pre-determined percentage of the grant award budget amount, usually on a quarterly basis.

Indirect costs are to be charged by the recipient against all federal grant awards, at the rate approved by the WVDE for the year in which the
expenditures are incurred, subject to any limitations spacified by 2 CFR 200.416, U. S, Department of Education General Administrative
Regulations (EDGAR), and/or the specific federal program rules and regulations.

Indirect costs are not to be charged against any state grant award unless otherwise specified.

Nelther party shall assign nor transfer any interest in this Agreement, assign any claims for money due or to become due during this Agreement
without prior written approval of the other party.

Either party may terminate this agreement by giving the other party written notice at least thirty (30) days before the intended date of
termination, by such termination, neither party may nullify obligations already incurred for performance.

WVDE reserves the right to reduce the amount of any and all grant funding.

Acceplance of the grant requirements stated herein and in all addendums attached to this award, and submittal of the required certifications, are to
be acknowledged by the electronic date and time signature of the county superintendent and/or ESC/MCVC director, as the case may be, and the
chief financial officer, with the acceptance nolification relumed electronically to the WVDE within ten (10) days of receipt of this grant award
notice.

Grantees thal receive state funds are subject to State Agency Grant Award {SAGA) reporting per West Virginia Code | §124-14

(wvlegislature.gov)
ACCEPTED

electronic approval SLR69001 06/30/2025 14:04:21

GRANT AWARD NOTIFICATION DATE

06/30/2025

State Superintendent of Schools Date LEA Chief Financial Officer Date

electronic approval LRB69001 06/30/2025 12:52:07

LEA Superintendent/Director Date

Bate

WVDE Form 13-60-11 {LEA} Revised (5/18/2020



WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Paymant is hereby authorized as an
REIMBURSEMENT under referenced
or attached grant award

Budget Bill; SB200

NOTIFICATION OF GRANT AWARD
For Local Education Agencies

Awarding Official: Sheila Paitsel
emall: dparkins@k12.wv.us

_ Grantee's Name & Address Grant Award _
000000212198 Initial - $ 300.00
POCAHONTAS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION Adjustment $ 0.00
404 OLD BUCKEYE RD Adjusted Tolal ~ $ 300.00
BUCKEYE WV 24924

OBLIGATION PERIOD From: 06/01/2025  T0:09/30/2025 | ENDING LIQUIDATION DATE 11/15/2025

"~ Federal Grant Award Notification ] $ 90,983,635 Federal Awarding Agency | Department of Education

Project Title: INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES EDUCATION ACT New Award Yo

wvOASIS Account #: 8715 13000 IDEA.DSC F2024 0033 Revised Award u}

Grant Award #: GRTAWD04022500004378 Grant Award State F/Y: F2024

Project Code: 4353X Project Coded CFDA#: 84027A

Revenue Source Code: (4511 43536 Loc# H027A230075 UER
Purpose:

Secondary transition conference 6/17-18, 2025 stipend/travel reimbursements

'~ General Scope and Conditions:

+  This grant award will be administered by the West Virginia Depariment of Education (WVDE} and is subject to periodic monitoring and review by

WVDE staff,

The proceeds of the grant award are to be used only for the purposes for which received.
Prior approval must be obtained from the WVDE awarding offictal for any changes made to the purpose for which grant funds are being expended.
The expenditure of grant funds is 1o be made in compliance with all federal and state laws, applicable State Board policies, program
requirements, and the project plan and budget approved by the WVDE awarding official.

«  Any funds not expended by the ending liquidalion date stated above shall be returned to the WVDE immadialely upon the expiration of the
slated liquidation date, unless prior approval has been received from the WVDE awarding official to extend the eanding obligationliquidation

date of the award.

¢  Federal grants will be distributed upon receipt of a request received via: http:/fwvde. state.wv.us/sirequest, except for the federal grants
distributed as unrestricted reimbursement of expenses under project code 00YXX, which will be distributed upon receipt of the signed grant

award.,

«  State grants will be distributed upon WVDE's receipt of a signed grant award or approved distribution schedule. Approved distribution table wili
be based on a pre-determined percentage of the grant award budget amount, usually on 2 quarterly basis.

*  Indirect costs are to be charged by the recipient against all federat grant awards, al the rate approved by the WVDE for the year in which the
expenditures are incurred, subject to any limitations specified by 2 CFR 200.416, U. S. Department of Education General Administrative
Regulations (EDGAR), and/or the specific federal program rules and regulations.

Indirect costs are not to be charged against any state grant award unless otherwise specified.
Neither party shall assign nor transfer any interast in this Agreemant, assign any claims for money due or to become due during this Agreement

without prior written approval of the other party.

s Either party may terminate this agreement by giving the other party written notice at least thirty {30) days before the intended date of
termination, by such termination, neither party may nullify obligations already incurred for performance.
WVDE reserves the right to reduce the amount of any and all grant funding.
Acceptance of the grant requirements stated herein and in all addendums attached to this award, and submittal of the required certifications, are to
be acknowledged by the electronic date and time signalure of the county superintendent and/or ESC/MCVC director, as the case may be, and the
chief financial officer, with the acceptance nolification returned electronically to the WVDE within ten (10) days of receipt of this grant award

nolice.

«  Grantees that receive state funds are subjecl to State Agency Grant Award {SAGA) reporting per West Virginia Code | §12-4-14

{wvlegislature.gov)

APPROVED

approved Michele L Blatt 06/30/2025

State Superintendent of Schools Date
GRANT AWARD NOTIFICATION DATE

06/30/2025

Date

I

electronic approval SLR69001 06/30/2025 11:50:06

LEA Chief Financial Officer Dale

electronic approval LRB69001 08/30/2025 12:52:07

LEA Superinlendent/Director Data

WVDE Form 13-60-11 (LEA) Revised 05/18/2020




Payment is hereby authorized as an
ADVANCE undar refarenced
or attached grant award.

WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION oot Bl 5200
NOTIFICATION OF GRANT AWARD
For Local Education Agencies
Awarding Officlal: Erika Klose
__eman:_eklose@k12.wv.us

Grantes’s Name & Address Grant Award

000000212198 Initial $ 12,617.00
POCAHONTAS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION Adjustment g 0.00
404 OLD BUCKEYE RD Adjusted Total $ 12,617.00
BUCKEYE WV 249824

OBLIGATION PERIOD From: 07/10/2025  To:06/30/2027 | ENDING LIQUIDATION DATE 07/31/2027
Federal Grant Award Notfication [ ¢ 3370360.00 Federal Awarding Agency |

Project Title: 05SA ELLEA New Award b4

WvOASIS Account #: 0313 75600 05SA.ELLEA S2026 0054 Revised Award o

Grant Award #: GRTAWD04022600000143 Grant Award State F/Y: §2026

Project Code: 1461X Project Coded CFDA#:

Revenue Source Code: (3211 14612 LOC# UEI#

Purpose:

Early Literacy Allocations 2025-2026

" General Scope and Conditions:

*  This grant award will be administered by the West Virginia Depariment of Education (WVDE) and is subject to periodic monitoring and review by
WVDE staff,

+  The proceeds of the grant award are to be used only for the purposes for which received.

¢  Prior approval must be obtained from the WVDE awarding official for any changes made to tha purpose for which grant funds are being expended.

+  The expenditure of grant funds is to be made in compliance with all federal and state laws, applicable State Board policies, program
requirements, and the project plan and budget approved by the WVDE awarding official.

*  Any funds not expended by the ending liguidation date slated above shall be returned to the WVDE immediately upon the expiration of the
slated liguidation date, unless prior approval has been received from the WVDE awarding official to extend the ending obligationfliquidation
date of the award.

e Federal grants will be distributed upon receipt of a request recsived via: hitp:/fwvde.state.wv.us/sirequest, except for the federal grants
distributed as unrestricted relmbursement of expenses under project code 00YXX, which will be distributed upon receipt of the signed grant
award.

s State grants will be distributed upon WVDE's receipt of a signed grant award or approved distribution schedule. Approved distribution table will
be based on a pre-determined percentage of the grant award budget amount, usually on a quarterly basis.

*  Indirect costs are to be charged by the recipient against all federal grant awards, at the rate approved by the WVDE for the year in which the
expenditures ara incurred, subject to any limitations specified by 2 CFR 200.416, U. S. Department of Education General Administrative
Regulations (EDGAR), and/or the specific faderal program rules and regulations.

¢ Indirect costs are not to be charged against any state grant award unless otherwise specified.

¢ Neither party shall assign nor transfer any interest in this Agreement, assign any claims for money due or to become due during this Agreement
without prior written approval of the other party.

e Either party may terminate this agreement by giving the other party written notice at least thirty {30) days before the intended date of
termination, by such termination, neither party may nullify obligations already incurred for performance.

«  WVDE reserves the right to reduce the amount of any and all grant funding.

¢ Acceplance of the grant requirements stated herein and in all addendums attached to this award, and submitial of the required certifications, ara to
be acknowledged by the electronic date and time signature of the county superintendent and/or ESC/MCVC director, as the case may be, and the
chief financial officer, with the acceptance notification retumed elactronically fo the WVDE within ten (10) days of receipt of this grant award

. 'C‘;or::éas that receive stale funds are subject to State Agency Grant Award (SAGA) reporting par Wast Virginia Code | §12-4-14
(wvisgislature.gov)
approved Michele L Blatt 07/14/2025 electronic approval SEH69001 07/15/2025 10:39:23
State Superintendent of Schools Date LEA Chief Financial Oficer Date

GRANT AWARD NOTIFICATION DATE electronic approval LGWS69001 07/21/2025 14:19:39

07/14/2025

LEA Superintendeni/Director Dale

Dale

WVDE Form 13-60-11 (LEA) Revised 05/18/2020



6L'S0V0E  [TVLiOL 64°'S0¥0E |1V.IOL

SE'EIY sdyddns T'I19]  OLIZT|OISTP'I9

0001 ssajawoy TT19 T8EET|OTSTV'TO

SQ0T 8 T'EeT ETTLT|OISTV'T9

6'9691 395208 rree €IZZT|O1STIV'T9

ST'9109 salejes T T'TeT ETTCT|OTSTH'TO

69 su| T'T1Z TITIT|OTSTV'I9 €9 sut T'11Z STTII|0TSTIV'TS

OTSTT sanddns T'EF9 6TTITT|0TISTY'TY 15912 | B[UL 3IEMYOS 1°£59 TTTITT|OISTH 19
SET-9 3ra

EL'ET Aejes 1% 74" ET2TL|r0S8T'T9 ELET Bujuueld joug Asejes 0T ELT ET2ZZ|Y0S8TT9
vET-9 Ird

76’868 Adejes TPit E12ZT100€82°T% 76’868 yiew sa||ddns T't19 ETZZT|00DERT'T9
£€1-9 319

100 M 105192 TTITTI#{0TSLT TS

TAVNS 95208 TOS1Z¢ TITIF{OTSLT IS €0'T P33V sul TOS'TTL TETIP|OTSLT'T9
ZET-9 318

00§ SOAI9SA) T'£v8 TLESL| OLPBO'TY 00s iojusw - Buluten T'TEE ETZZT|0LPBO'TS
T€T-913r9

€T 295 308 Tt £12eT _onmmo.ﬁm

1T'2L2 sam8sal T'L¥8 TLE9L|OLEBO'TS 1895T Jojuaws saliddns 1119 €1ZZT|0LESO'TS
O€ET-9 39

0004 CULELES 600 TIZE|TESZO'TY 0004 SANIBSAL JAIYIS TLv8 TLE9L|TESTOTY

unowy uonduasag 31500 120 >dungfBoiq Pofoig unowy uondursaq 150D Peiqo Iungfdoid paload

1SMO|[0} S8 JBIA [BI51) BN 10} 19PN (00125 AJUNOD BY) 4O SWSY UIIMIDG SIJSULI) el 0) uopszEoINe Junsanbal aJe am ‘popuae se ‘euidiA 153 J0 IPOJ Y JO OT UONITS ‘86 ANV ‘OT Ja3dey) Jo suorsiaosd 3yl 03 Juensing

SZ0Z/0E/9
19

69 3p0o)

aeqg
2po) pung
Auno) seyuoyedrod

Jo aded sz
panoadde pieog

Jeay jeasy

usnipy

LZT-913ra

uOlIEdNPJ JO PIEOg BIUIAIIA ISOM




Wwieoy VIOl 00'€0E8  [IV.IOL
9L'L9Y suf T0T'TIZ|  ZETTZIOTSER'T9
0£9 dJemyos TEr9| OTZIZ{OTSEY'TH
96°81 saljddns ZOZT'TI9|  OTZIZ{OTSEP'1IS
ZI'SST [2Ae1} 20T'Z8S|  OTZITIOTSEP'TI
SL'870Z S90S 433) 1'ZS€|  OTZIZ|OTSER'TO
SLE p3 ds joid TIvE}  OTZIZ[OTSEV'TI

ovt-9 319

o' SLT say|ddns ‘TT9|  €1ZTZ{OTPEV'TY| {9vZSLT p3 ds Asejes Tz  orzZiZ|OTvEL'T9

6€T-93r9

69 alemyos T'€S9] TITTIIT|OTSZv'E9| |69 Al 31 sul T'tTZ| SITIT|OISZY'T9

8ET-9 314

s NEEY T'Lp8]  TLESL|OVSTH'TS| |00S [3aes) 0T'78S|  TIVIT|OVSTYT9

&4 dwy jooyds gado zorgtz|  TIVZT|OPSIVTIO
LET-9 319

68'T M 0192  6ITIZ{TISIY'TY

95'99 181 70T'€eT|  BIZIZ|TISTV'IY

65'90T 295 208 700°12Z]  6IZTZ[TISIVTY

SL'S0S Aejes T0TYTI|  6IZIZ|TISIVIS

9488 Asejes Z0THIT|  6TZIZ|TISIV 19

29481 sayddns TTI9|  OLTIZT{TTISIV'IO| |[16°4 M 119z  TTTITfIISTH IO

SLT0L Aejes TOTPTIT|  TITTT{TISIV'TIO| [Sz'Z0s |o0Y3s Jswwns Asejes Z0T'PZT|  TTTTIT{TISTHI9

unowy uondudsag 1503 19lq0  dunifloid Weloid unowy uopduisag 1500  3IqO dunifdoid Palosd

1Mooy $e JeaA [easy Y3 Joj 9PN 100YRs AJUR02 243 JO SWSY UIIMISG SJJSUBS] SHEW 03 uoiRZHOYINE Supisanbal a4 am ‘PIpuBdWE Se “‘BjUIBIA 1SIM JO PO JY) JO OT UOIIDS ‘a6 MY ‘0T S33deYD $O SUOISIAID 3Y) 01 JeNsINg

SZ0Z/0E/9

19
69 apa)

aleq
3po) pung
Ajuno) seuoyedod

J0 afed g

paaoudde pieog

JeIA |54

Juaunsnipy

9£7-9 3rd

uoieINpP3 JO pieog BILISNA ISOM




1070885 |1V1iOL £0'7088S [V1OL
65°L sal|ddns 105'2S9 TITIT| 2200619 65°L 10Q0. [DABL T105°¢8S TTITT{2Z006°T9
tr1-93ra
S'9€ 385 208 or'tee TTTET| 08S88'TO S'9E AB4d Auejes zoz'ett 1CTETI0BSE8'T9
EV1-93M9
0£95€ WBWIsINGUISI JUdPMIS 6| ¥S9v0|01S88°'T9| |000Z sayddns 1T'9€9|  TZIET{OTS8S'19
001 s[eaw jnpe 5 TT9T|0TS88'T9 00001 pooy T'vE9 TCIET{0TS88'T9
000S A 4t TZTET{02988'19
09 IN T'19¢ TZIET{0CS88'TO
ozt 12l 554 TZTETI0TS88'T9
0571 335 205 T1¢¢ TZIET|0CS8B'TI
0, 74:) 8 S|eaw Jawwns - Alejes 19 741 TZTET|0TS88'T9
Tr1-93ra
S6'STiT juawdinbd 1169  TZIET|OTS88'T9
0889 TTLS TZIET|OTSBB'T9
SO'TI8T duluen T'TEE| TZIET|OTS88'T9| [00OT sayddns TOT'9€9|  TZIET|0TSS8'TI
098¢ joid Jayio T'Tire TZTET|OTS88'T9 00021 A Z0€°Z€9 TZIET|0TS88'T9
[43 sui )] 884 TZIET|OTS88'T9 42 younj - gado ¢0T'8TZ TZIET|0TS88'T9
TP1-93r9
LS'8TEY Aejes o0e1eY 0TZ1Z|OT1SEV'TO 86089 sa)|ddns Z0T'119 Z8ZTIZ|0TSEYV'TO
[44 sul 201’812 CEZTZ|OTSEY' 19
L2790 piemio) Aued 00'E0E8 piemtoyj Auied
unowy uondinsaqg 31500 Palqo ounj/fSoid wafoid wnowy uonduasaqg 1500  wafqgo aunjfdoig walfoig

ISMOYIO} SE JEDA [BISY BY3 J0} 198pPNQ [00OYIS AJUNOS Al JO SWIDY UIIMIDY SIDJSURIT ajew 03 uopezpoyIne Bunsanbal e am ‘papuswe se ‘epuiiA 1SIM JO BROD BY) JO OT UORIAS ‘@6 MUY ‘DT Jardey) Jo suvisAcad Y3 03 JUBNSING

szoz/ot/9
T9

69 @po)

aieq
ap0) pund
Auno) sejuoyesod

30

aled sz

paaoidde pieog

JeaA |essiy

uawisnipy

ovt-93ra ¢ 3d

uonesnp3 Jo pieog BIUIBIIA 1S9M




vL'S8syy | IViO01 L'S8SvP |TVLOL
T0'61 M T'19¢ TTLzt 11
88'6T m 1192 129zt "1
L6y Am 109°192 [45:74 "1t
9R'EY AM 105°19¢ TITTT “TT 14 qado T'8T¢ TLPTY “T1
9€057C sul T0S°1TT 11111 “TT z0T qado 105812 T6€TE A
“TT 9€201¢ sul TOS'TTIZ ToETE "1t
ot ) TOT'EET L] ¥4 ¥4 ny ot 18l T'TEC otZ1e “1T
[44 qado 10T°817 otZie 11 [44 gado 10t1°81¢ 28712 "1t
9/'9728 saiddns 1119 TELTT “TT 9/°'9Zt8 Aempizy TvEL TELTT 1T
98°0LL s=4n T1°99% TELTIT 1T 98°0LL asempley T°959 TTLET “TT
ETITYr Auejes 10S'T¢T (48741 "1 ETITY Asejes TOSEPT 119¢1 "1
T qado TOS'8T¢C TITTI "1 T gado T09'8T¢C TATA “11
00sT Aiefes T'TET 16711 “11 00sT uoingy 1'69S TETTT “11
€'T80ST Aejes 011t TTI11 “11 [4r4:1474 T0S°TET TItTY “T1
009 Asejes 10S'vTT 1ttt 1T

Ly1-93ra
9s pe TS T6ETE|TTS06'T9
S IrT salddns TT19) TTLTT|TISO6T9| |[vS'S8 uesd NAM T'IvS| TITTE[TTSO6'T9
9v1-93r8

98°'sove wdwdinba TvEL TITIT| 20006'19 20°£00¢ ajesd s3||ddns /59 TZELT|E0006'T9
v8'86€ ajeJa sayjddns T'TI9f  TZEZT|TO006'T9
unowy uonduasag 303  wolqo >sunifosg Paloid Junowy uonduasag 1507 Palgo sung/3oig 13loid

SMO|[0} SE Jeak [easyy Y3 J0 198pNg |00yds AJUNOD 3Y3 §O SWIY UIDMIA| SIDJSULS W o) uopezIoyIne Supsanbal ale am ‘papuaie se ‘ejuiBaiA ISIM JO PO B} JO BT UORIDS ‘86 2NV ‘OT Jaadeyd Jo suoisiaoid 3y} 03 JUenSINg

v20Z/0€/9
19

69 apo)

aleq
3po) punjy
Ajuno) sejuoyedod

jo a8egd 57

paaocudde pieog

JB3) jeasly

juswissnipy

St1-931d

uoneanp3 Jo pieog elujdaiA 3Isom




Ly91 w101 L¥91 IVLi0L
6T1T
6l'TT [4eR¢ AM 1'19¢ 1Lzt 6111
611t ST'8E 335208 T'12¢ ITL21 61’11
6T'Tl 00s 121 Je3 Asejes it TTLZT 6111
6111 s A T'19¢ T19¢1 6T'Tl
6111 S7'8¢ 335 305 T'1¢c 119¢1 61’1l

[A ¥ A M T'19¢ Tt 6T'TT 00s 134 Jed Auejes T'vel TT19¢Z1 6T°TI

SLYIT 295 005 T'1Z¢ ITT1t 6T'1T 890 AM 1'19¢ TEITT 61’11

0001 Asejes TvZT TTITT 61Tt 4C'8e 295205 T'Tee TETZT 6T'TL

00s Asejes TviT TTT1T 6T'TL 00s 134 4ed Asejes T'¥TE TELTT 6T'TT

6v1-913r4

8411 Sanlasal TLv8 TLESL 8’11

10T M T'19¢ TTZZC 81T

L0T M 1'19¢ YETCT 81Tl

L07T m T'19¢ o1zZIe 21T

0T MM TT19¢ TIIET 8’11

01 M T'19¢ 1 43T4% 811

0T M T'19¢ fAR-T4S 811

8Z't oM T'19¢ Tzt 81T

120 IM T19Z T1zet 81T

rie IM 1’192 TTT1T 81t 134:8 74 JduepuaIle dM T'T19¢ TZTet 811

unowy uondudsaqg 1509 alqo sungfBoig afoid unowy uonduasag 1500 pafqo ouny/Boid pafoid

MO0} Se JEDA [BISH Y3 20y 18PN 100425 AJUND2 243 JO SWIDY| UIIMIBG SJAJSULS} ANEW 0) uOPEZUOYINE Bupsanhal a1 am ‘papudwie se ‘eluENA 1SIM SO AP0 YL JO 0T UOIIAS ‘@6 ANUY 0T 1a3dey) 30 suoisiaozd Ayl 03 Juensing

szoz/0€/9 aeg J0 afed 57 Jeay jersi

19 apo) puni paaoidde pieog 8bT- 9 Irg
69 2p0D Auno) sejuoyedrog jusunsnipy uoReINp3 Jo preog LIUSNIA 1S9M




| X 44 W01 1eeL Wi0oL

€U sajjddns 105°TT9|  TTITE| €OTI"TT} |TE€eL saljddns T0STTI9)  TTTITT| €0TI"IT
Junotuy uondusag 1503 walqo >dundf3oid a3foud unouwry uofadusaq 103  walqo o::"_\mro._._ Paloay

:sMmo|io4 Se Jeal [BJsy BU3 104 13PN [00YIS AJUNOD I JO SWIDY UIIMI] SIFJSURE INew 03 uopezuoine Bupsanbas aue am ‘papuaiue se ‘uiBIA 1S9 JO PO BY JO OF UCHIIIS ‘g6 IPIUY ‘DT sdeyd jo suoisivosd ayy o) Juensing

———— | —

Szoz/oe/9 aeq jo afeq Sz 183, |easty

Tt apo) puny panoidde pieog 0ST-93r9
69 3po) Awuno) sejuoyerogd uawisnipy uopeanps jo pieog etuidHA 3Isam




PERSONNEL AGENDA
August 5, 2025
Professional and Service Personnel

Professional:

a) Transfer Kindergarten to First Grade: Sarah Brown

b) Requested Transfer: Devan Gum from teacher of 4™
grade to teacher of Kindergarten at Green Bank
Elementary Middle School effective for the 2025-2026
school year.

c) Resignation: Erin Baldwin

d) Employment: Kimberly A. Taliaferro as ELA Teacher at
Green Bank Elementary/Middle School effective for
the 2025-2026 school year. Pending successful
background check.

e) Requested Transfer: Alexandyr Hummel

f) Dana Musial: As Music Teacher/ Director at Marlinton
Middle School and Marlinton Elementary School for
the 2025-2026 school year.

g) Resignation: Eleanore Bell as Science Teacher at Green
Bank Elementary/Middle School effective August |,
2025.

Director of Personnel, Technology and Student
Services Central Office Posting: 46678 Central Office
Teacher of 5* grade — Marlinton Elementary
School Position: 47698 Location: Marlinton
Elementary School

Teachers of Multi-Subjects(4"grade)— Green
Bank Elementary/Middle Position: 39857 Green Bank
Elementary/Middle School

Teachers of Multi-Subjects(4"grade)— Green
Bank Elementary/Middle Position:48282 Green Bank
Elementary/Middle School

Teacher of Special Education- Green Bank
Elementary/Middle Position: 43412 Green Bank
Elementary/Middle School




Service Recommendations:

Teacher of Science — Green Bank/Elementary

Middle School Position: 48568 Green Bank
Elementary/Middle School

Counselor — Green Bank Elementary/Middle
School Position:44449 Green Bank Elementary Middle
School

Teacher of Alternative Education /

Interventionist Marlinton Middle/Green Bank
Elementary/Middle School Position: 43062
Marlinton Middle/ Green Bank Elementary/Middle
School

Teacher of Social Studies — Pocahontas
County High School Position: 45483 Pocahontas County
High School

SPED Teacher’s — Pocahontas County High

School Position: 45851 Pocahontas County High
School.

SPED Teacher’s — Pocahontas County High
School Position: 48563 Pocahontas County High
School.

Assistant Principal — Pocahontas County High
Schocl Position: 46676 Pocahontas County High
School

Teacher of Special Education/ Elementary

Multi-Subjects Position: 41399 Hillsboro Elementary
School
Positions: Professional 13

a) Resignation/Retirement: Renee Hill

b) Requested Transfer: Teresa Kloeker from ECCAT
Special Education/Classroom/Bus Aide |* grade Green
Bank Elementary/Middle to ECCAT Special
Education/Classroom/Bus Aide Green Bank
Elementary/Middle assignment kindergarten classroom,
subject to reassignment by Superintendent and
Principal as needed.

¢} Resignation: Lisa Johnson - as Special Education Aide at
Pocahontas County High School effective August 3,
2025




d.) Requested Transfer: Teresa Kloeker to kindergarten
Green Bank Eilementary/ Middie from Green Bank
Elementary/Middle First Grade

e.) Employment: Makayla Yandevander Special
Education/Classroom/Bus Aide assignment student
aide, Green Bank Elementary/Middle subject to
reassignment by Superintendent and Principal as
needed.

f) Transfer: Allen Taylor
g) Requested Transfer: Adam Taylor to the former Allen
Taylor run effective for the 2025-2026 school year

h.) Employment: Stephanie Ames as extra summer
custodian for special projects effective july 29- August
27, 2025 assignment by Maintenance Director.

i.} Employment: Brittany Place as extra summer custodian
for special projects effective July 29 - August 27, 2025,
assignment by Maintenance Director.

i) Employment: Jason Place as extra summer custodian
for special projects effective August 4 - August 27,
2025, assignment by Maintenance Director

k.) Special Education/Classroom/Bus Aide
Pocahontas County High School Posting: 48277
Pocahontas County High School

1) Accounts Payable — Central Office
Posting -46687 Central Office
m.) Secretary |l/Accountant ||

Green Bank Elementary/Middle Schoo! Posting:
46680 Green Bank Elementary/Middle School
Total Service: 3

Extra-Curricular Recommendations:
n.) Resignation: Brandon Hamons: Head Baseball Coach
Pocahontas County High School.

0.} New Coach position
Crystal Kerr — Head Volleyball coach effective for
the 2025-2026 athletic season as a $1 coach.




p.) New Coach position
Heather Kerr - Assistant Volleyball coach effective
for the 2025-2026 athletic season as a $1 coach.

q.) Resignation: Chasity Taylor Employment: Fred
Koerber as Athletic Director for Pocahontas County
High School effective for the 2025-2026 athletic year.

r.) Limited Athletic Trainer — Pocahontas
County School Posting: 43438 Pocahontas
County High School

s.) Asst. Basketball Coach-Pocahontas
County High School Posting: 47335 Pocahontas
County High School

t.) Head Baseball Coach — Pocahontas
County High School Posting: 48278 Pocahontas
County High School

Positions: Athletic Numbers 3
Other Recommendations: (subject to additions and deletions prior to the board meeting)

Tessa Gum, requests unpaid Medical Leave at Green Bank
Elementary/ Middle School, effective August 28, 2024 for a period
of up to 12 weeks.

Pocahontas County Schools:

Of the following as Supervisory Aides effective for the 2025-2026
school year: {In alphabetical order)
Arbogast, Amber R.

Armstrong, Susan M.

Armstrong, Tonja S.
Barkley, Olivia
Bennett, Lisa M.
Beverage, Kimberly A.
Broce, Katie L.
Chestnut, Dottie L.
Chestnut, James D.
Cover, Sarah A.




Cummins, Haley G.
Curry, Carrie L.

Davis, Rebecca A.
Diller, Ashli A.

Ellis, Tabatha J.
Hickman, Carrie L.
Hill, Renee D.

Jack, Karrie B.
Kloeker, Teresa D.
Landis, Cynthia J.
McCoy, TaBeatha J.
Oxier, Jessica M.
Pennington, Carolyn J.
Rider, Tammy S
Schoolcraft, Paulena M.
Wayne, Tiffany B.

Of the following as Substitute Aide for Pocahontas County Schools,
at state basic service personnel salary, for the 2025-2026 school year,
as needed. (In order of seniority.)
Hickman, Sommer D
Hefner, Elizabeth R.
Beverage, Whitney E.
Haymond, Billie S.
Shoemaker, Priscilla L.
Trainer, Natasha E.
Jordan, Hannah I.
Rhea, Teresa E.
Faulknier, Harriet J.
Solliday, Maxine A.
Wilfong, Michelle D.
Shaw, Virginia L.
Murphy, Kimberly S.
Boone, Stephanie Erin
Taylor, Angela M.
Owens, Sharon A.
Peteete, Rebecca L.
Barb, Teresa W.
Owens, Sharon
Vandevander, Makayla N.

Of the following as Substitute Cook for Pocahontas County Schools,
at state basic service personnel salary, for the 2025-2026 school year,
as needed. (In order of seniority.)




Corbin, Laurie A.
McCarty, Sandra A.
Taylor, Holly L.
Haymond, Billie S.
Miller, Pippi L.
Scandalis, Mike K.
Beverage Whitney E.
Boone, Stephanie Erin
Sharp, Andrea |.
Radcliff, Sherry

Of the following as Substitute Custodian for Pocahontas County
Schools, at state basic service personnel salary, for the 2025-2026
school year, as needed. (In order of seniority.)

Wade, Timothy H.

Haymond, Billie S.

Scandalis, Mike K.

Boone, Stephanie E.

Emergency Use Only
Sherry L. Howe
Heather Simmons

Of the following as Substitute School Bus Operator for Pocahontas
County Schools, at state basic service personnel salary, for the 2025-
2026 school year, as needed. (In order of seniority)

Thompson, Kevin A,

McNeel, Donald E,

Varner, Kenneth “Buster”

Murphy, Michael C.

Ryder, Jr., Jimmie A.

Rexrode, Coty

Emergency Use Only
Walker, Jamie C.
Taylor, Justin A.
Chaney, James B.

Of the following as Substitute Secretary/Accountant for Pocahontas
County Schools, at state basic service personnel salary, for the 2025-
2026 school year, as needed. (In order of seniority.)

Keffer, Staci Jo

Estep, Joann V.




Ray, Susan L.

Rhea, Teresa E.
Haymond, Billie S.
Owens, Sharon A.
Miller, Deborah L.
Faulknier, Harriet ).
Anderson Barbara K.
Beverage, Whitney E.
Murphy, Kimberly S.

Of the following as Substitute Maintenance for Pocahontas County
Schools, at state basic service personnel salary, for the 2025-2026
school year, as needed. (In order of seniority.)

Wade, Timothy H.

Ervine, Shawn K.

Irvine, Gregory L.

Of the following as Substitute Mechanic for Pocahontas County
Schools, at state basic service personnel salary, for the 2025-2026
school year, as needed. (In order of seniority.)

Walker Jamie (Emergency Use Only)

Of the following as Substitute Teachers for Pocahontas County
Schools, at state basic professional salary, based on degree and
experience, for the 2025-2026 school year, as needed:

Adcock, Lucas P.

Arbogast, M. Susan

Arbogast, Shannon G.

Baldwin, M. Erin

Bauserman Tara L.

Beezley, Kenneth E.

Berry IV, P. Erwin

Blackshire, Kay E.

Boggs, Ross D.

Boothe, Thomas W.

Brewster, Dawn G.

Campbell, Blair E.

Davis, Logan A.

Dennison, Lisa M.

Denison, Thomas K.

Dunn, Staci Jo Keffer

Friel, EarlD.

Hall, Maria L.

Hamons, Gregory W.

Hefner, Elizabeth R.




Holcomb, David T,
frvine, Deborah A.

Irvine, Kathy M.
Jenkins- Streisel, Susan K.
Johnson, Allen R.
Jonese, CherylR.
Jonese, Jan R.
Koerber, Bridget C.
LaFleur, Katherine A.
McLaughlin, Emity K.
Miller, Jay V.

Monico, Peter A.
Murphy, Karen R.
Nottingham, Alyssa L.
Perkins, Jonathan B.
Plaugher, Patricia L.
Plaugher, Ronald A.
Ray, Susan L.

Rhea, Teresa E.
Rittenhouse, Jeanette L.
Rittenhouse, Lucy M.
Rittenhouse, Shannon L.
Sattler, Nicole L.
Shamblin, Dorthie .
Sharp, Breanna D.
Sharp, Drema L.
Shaw, Virginia L.
Sheets, Elaine J.
Sheets, Robert A.
Sherman, Sharla G.
Simmons, StephenT.
Smith, Christina M.
Solliday, Maxine A.
Taylor, Jessica N.
Taylor, June A.

Taylor, Tresten R.
Valach, Tracey L.
Vandevender, Karen A.
Wayne, Alesia M.
Wilfong, Michelle D.
Young, Christina O.
Zeni, Roseanne T.

Emergency Use Only:
Barkley-Bircher, Shannon




Local School Improvement Councils

Frequently Asked Questions

Whatis a Local School
Improvement Council (LSIC)?

The West Virginia legislature mandated the
public schools establish councils to collaborate
with administrators and faculty to promote
innovations and improvements in the teaching
and learning environment in the schoots. LSiCs
are designed to represent the voice of the
community’s education stakeholders.

What authority does the Local
School improvement Council have?

The LSIC shall help develop and promote the
school's and county's vision for excellence by
being catalysts for innovation and encouraging
parent, family, business, and community
involvement in the school and county strategic
improvement process.

Where do I find the West Virginia
legislative code on Local School
Improvement Councils?

Legislative code can be found at

eiegislaryre ooy

How do Local School
improvement Councils work?

Local School Improvement Councils serve an
integral role in school governance through shared
decision making. The membership is designed

to draw upon the expertise and insight of

stakeholders from various backgrounds to define
the strengths and weaknesses of a school and to
develop solutions to improve education at the
school. The LSIC is responsible for addressing
complex issues and fostering changes that may
drastically alter the curriculum, instruction,

or administration of the school. Local Schoo!
Improvement Councils should critically examine
their school's needs and develop comprehensive
improvement plans. The LSIC efforts are
supported by the legislation which provides a
waiver process by which Councils may propose to
change local and/or state board policies.

How do 1 become a member of a
Local School Improvement Council?

The principal will arrange for the LSIC member
elections to be held prior to September 15 each
school year and will give notice of the elections
at least one week prior to the elections being
held. To the extent practicable, all elections to
select council members shatl be held within the
same week.

Who can become members of a Local
School Improvement Council?

The Local School Improvement Council is
comprised of:

(1) The principal, who serves as an ex officio
meimber of the council and is entitled to vote,

(2) Three teachers elected by the faculty senate
of the school that serve a two-year term;

T R T T P F e e e A e P e Ty R PRSP (IS




(3) Two service persons elected by the service
personnel employed at the school that serve
a two-year term, one of whom may be a bus
operator who transports students enrolled at
the school;

(4) Three parents, guardians, or custodians of
students enrolled at the school elected by the
parents, guardians, or custodians of students
enrolled at the school in such a manner as
may be determined by the principal. Under
no circumstances may a parent member of a
school’'s council be employed at that school in
any capacity. Parents serve a two-year term,;

(5) Three at-large members appointed by the
principal, at least one of whom resides in the
school's attendance area and at least one of
whom represents business or industry, neither
of whom is eligible for membership under any
of the other elected classes of members. The at-
large members serve a one-year term,;

{6) In the case of CTE schools, comprehensive
middle schools, and comprehensive high
schools, the CTE director or principal, as
applicable, shall appoint up to four additional
members from any one or more of the following
categories: emptoyer, employer-sponsored
tratning program, apprenticeship program, and/
or postsecondary education;

(7} In the case of a school with students in grade
seven or higher, the student body president or
other student in grade seven or higher elected
by the student body in those grades.

Can Local School Improvement Councils
have non-voting members?

Nothing prohibits expanding the membership
of LSICs to include non-voting members or
requesting other stakeholders to participate in
meetings of the LSIC.

When is the first meeting of the Local
School Improvement Council each year?

The school principal shall arrange for the
election of members to the LSIC to be held prior
to September 15 of each school year and shall
give notice of the elections at least one week
prior to the elections being held. All elections to
select council members shall be held within the
same week, to the extent practicable.

After the election of council members, and no
later than October 1 of each school year, the
principal will convene an organizational meeting
of the Local School Improvement Council. The
principal must notify each member by written

or electronic means at least five business days
in advance of this organizational meeting. At
this meeting, a chair and two members to assist
the chair in setting the agenda and taking
minutes for each meeting will be elected, and
the principal shall provide a copy of the current
applicable sections of W. Va. Code 18-5A-2, any
West Virginia Board of Education (WVBE) rule

or regulation promulgated pursuant to the
operation of these councils, and any information
developed by the West Virginia Department of
Education (WVDE) on the operation and powers
of LSICs and their important role in improving
student and school performance and progress.

How often do LSICs meet?

The LSIC must meet every nine weeks or
equivalent grading period, at the call of the chair,
or by petition of three-fourths of its members.

What meetings are required for LSICs?

In addition to the organizational meeting
conducted by the principal, all LSICs must
conduct at least one meeting annually to engage
stakeholders in a positive and interactive
dialogue regarding the school's academic
performance and standing as determined by




measures adopted by the WVBE. Attendees have
the opportunity to make specific suggestions

on how to address issues affecting the school's
performance. This may include topics such as
parent and community involvement, the learning
environment, student engagement, attendance,
behaviors, supports for at-risk students,
curricular offerings, resources, and school
improvement. This meeting will be announced
by the chair at least ten business days before.
The council shall ensure that a report of
concerns, suggestions, and points raised during
this meeting is produced and made available
on the school's website and forwarded to the
County Board of Education Members (CBEM) and
the WVDE. The county board shall also post this
report on its website.

Are LSIC meetings open to the public?

Yes. All LSIC meetings must be open to the
public in compliance with the provisions of the
Open Governmental Proceedings Act

{W. va. Code §6-9A-2).

Where can a LSIC find information on
requesting waivers?

Councils may propose alternatives to the
operation of the school based on the school's
needs and circumstances by requesting a waiver
of rules, policies, interpretations, and statutes.
WVBE Policy 2322 provides guidance on the
procedure for requesting waivers. It can be

accessed at http://wvde statewv.us/policies/.

Can a LSIC refuse to forward a
request for a waiver that originates
in the school’s curriculum team?

W. Va. Code §18-5A-2 (}) states that any and

all matters which may fall within the scope of
both the school improvement council and the
school curriculum teams authorized in §18-5A-6,

the school curriculum teams have jurisdiction.
Therefore, the LSIC would have to submit the
requested waiver to the appropriate body
(e.g., local board of education, state board of
education).

Are LSICs required to meet with
the County Board of Education?

County Boards of Education must meet at least
annually with the LSIC of each school deemed

to be low performing under the West Virginia
Accountability System in accordance with W. va.
Code §18-5-14. At any such meeting, the principal
and the LSIC chair shall be prepared to address
the dialogue at its meeting or meetings to give
all stakeholders an opportunity to make specific
suggestions to address issues which are seen to
affect the school’s academic performance and
any other matters that may be requested by the
county board as specified in the meeting agenda
provided to the council.

What resources are available?

LSIC resources can be accessed on the WVDE
website at wvde.ys.

Who will be required for the LSIC
training provided by the WVDE?

Training will be available for principals, county

boards, and others the state board determines

appropriate, upon employment and every three
years thereafter.

What are the requirements
for LSIC Meeting Minutes?

The council shall ensure that minutes are taken
at every meeting and made available to the
public on the school's website and upon written
request to the school’s principal or council chair.




Wi

guiBojguado, aleald sy pIROGEI0dAMLLGY Sa0pRIROT Ofi)

AJLIdVS ANV ISN IT79VIdIDDIV ADOTONHIIL 44VLS - +0°0bSL

SZTOZ I4dY - T "ON LT *|OA - Ad1jod pasiaay

wes 10y Apesy pajepdn §7'0€'L WeS 10j Apeas §7°6Z'L MO PasIARY

S|00Yyas saioddns pue 3)es Ul Joiaryag pRYdedxg - £/8 Adijod IGAM

3dUuaidsg
Jendwo) pue ABO|OUYDIL 4O} SPIepUR]IS SSaUIpRIY-J3aie]) pue -a63]j0D einblIA 1S - $T°0252 Adjod IGAM

SPNIFRUONAIIXT UM SIUSPMIS JO UOIIRINPT BUJ S04 SUOIIRINGDY - 6T+Z Adod IgAm
UOIBWLIOJUT JUIPNIS JO 34NSOISIQ PUE 3JURUIUIRI ‘U0I108))0D BU] 104 SBUNPID0IL - OSEL Adijod 3gAM

0UINS
Jandwoe) pue ABOJOUYDISL 40 SPARPUEIS SSAUIPEIY-133.187) pue -363)100 einlbaip 159M - #1°0ZSZ Adllod 3gAM

£¢S°PS - 005°PS "UH4D L

(£007) Papuawe se ‘beaT JO 1oV suopedunwwo) ‘(1) "(YIrSZ *3°S'N Lt

(£00T) papuawe se ‘S96T 40 1Y UOKREINPT AIRPUOIIS pue AJBIUBWRIZ 4 Led “bas 32 1089 'D'S'N 07

(£002) vE€16 "L4LL9'D'S'N OT

9S8¢¢ "0’'S'N 81

9¥ZZ 'J’'SN 8T

0st1 "2's'n 8t

000T 40 1Y u0l153304d JBUIRIU]T S,UBPIIYD '$55-90T 1d

JBUISIUT BY) pue s3160touYd3) ‘SIDIN0STY DIU0IIBIF JO IS 3|geidandy pue asoding |eucneanpl - 09yZ Adod JgAM

SZ/62/L "wes 'p33jep Jo P3338S 3g 03 PIIU suondo SWoS "H0"OrsLod
ALIHVS ANV 3SN 3T8VLIIDOV ADOTONHDAL 44VLS - SZOZ 1Mdy - T "ON ‘2T IOA - Ad1j0d pasIAlY
pleog ayj Joj Apeay-T Jaquiny /T 2WN|OA

jenuey Ad1od

S318(] PSSIASY 40l

|ebaq
smels
Elelelg)
SfIL
uoIIdag

joog

sEy



guibopguado; ajeaud sy pieog/esodamlod saoppieoq obyysdiy

1BUIAUT 5,USIPJIYD SUY AG pPSUYSP S ‘Ssioulw 03 [juiiey aJe Jo/pue ‘AudesBousod pjiud 2INJESU0D ‘3UIDSQO SJB JRL] S|eusIRWw/suoidtdap/sAe|dsIp |BNSIA 0) SS9001
(p01q Jo Jayy ‘6-3) asuiebe ejoad jey) ‘saunsesw uonslosd ABojouyse] pajuawa|dw SeY P3RIS JY] 'ME| {BISPIS 03 JUBNSING "S|00yas dgqnd ZT-3-a4d jle Joy ssaoe
IPUIBIUE PIAoLd 0] DINIDNJISRILI DPIM-2IBIS BY) 1erado sanusbe 9IRS 1aUYI0 pue apiacad ad1a9s pasoudde (3aAM) uonednps Jo juawpedag einbBaip 15aMm YL

-sabe $SNOLBA JO SJUSPNJS AQ 35N 10} SJOIEDNPa AQ Pauaalds Uaaq

SARY J0U ABW JBY] $92JN0S3I UOIBLLIGJUT D1UOJIDD|S 0] SIUBPNIS PUE SWOOISSE Suado ‘plJom 3Y] Ul 19AI9S 3|y DQRIBAR AP qnd Aue 0] Aemaleb e st s5A19S ) 8snedaq
‘JPU4S3UT U3 03 5SSO ‘(lwayl 03 pascdxa S0 PINOM OUM SIUSPRIS 24 JO SI9AI] [RIUSWAO|2ARD PUR ‘SDIIIICE ‘S9JAIS BUILIES)| ‘SPasU [BUONIINIISUI PALIBA 2UF TUNOIDER O
Bupjey) eual UOIDIRS JJqeusseal pue sauepnB pajdope 03 Bulpiodde WNN2LIN a3 Buraliua pue Bupoddns Joj ssauaieudoidde Jiay) $SISSE 0] SIUINOSII LIS
pue maiadl 03 Ajlunpoddo sy pey Siaquiawl AJUNWLWOD pue SJ0IRSNPD UaUM 35ed U3 Ul 3YUn “WN[NILLND 343 03 Pajelal Youeasal pue ‘Apnjs ‘uoRonaisul Jo asodind
343 104 PBZHLIOUINE USIQ SARY J2UJ SIIIN0SAS PUR SIDAIIS IS0YT A|U0 0] ‘saounosay ABojouysal s) ybnosyl ‘ssaaoe Ju Ajjeaifojouyaa) 03 sjqe aq Jou Aew pleocg 3yl

‘sanlqisuodsal pue sabuaj|eya anbiun uIRMED 4aABMOY ‘I YIIM SBULIQ $32IN0SaJ pUR UCIIRWLION JO AJQURND 3)qIpalour ue yons 0] $$200v "pHOM 3y3 Inoybnolys woly
a|doad 1530 yum ajenunule) 03 Ajiunpoddo ayl yiim yeis pue syuapnis aptaoad saxmosay Abojouyda) Ajunod Jayuing ssado.d uonesnpa ayy pue buiuiea| 1Yy
IDUBYUD ||IM JBY] UOPJRUIICHL) JUBRAD|) SSPIIE UED JJBIS pUe Sjuapms '32ulaiu] ayj ybnoay L "apimpom SI3SN pue S1a3nduiod yiim AJUnoD 3yl W s1asn pue siaandwod
$308UU0D JPUIBIU] Y] ‘SJUSPNIS INO 0] SIIIN0SI) LUOHEULIOJU] PUR LORRINP 3|q|pa4oul SBug Jey) XJ0MIBU UOIEIILNLULLCY pue uoilewlojul jeqo|b e s1 1ausu] ayl

*$|00Y2S S pue Aluno) ay) Buialas (s}iapiacad ylomisu ayj o suoire|nbal pue SNt YT UM due|idwod Ul 9g 0S|e ISNW SJ95N "ouefidwod
WBuAdoD pue ylomiau Jeyl Joj sjendosdde sajnt 243 yum Ajdwod 3snw $a21nosas Buinduwos Jo SHI0MISU J3UI0 JO SN "UOIeINPT JO pleog I3e15 eubuaia 1S3Mm
ay3 Jo sanuoud pue saAPalqo [eUCIIEINPD BUY YNIM JUSISISUOD pue uoieaInps Jo poddns u) aq 1sPW JaU43Ul SY) pue ‘s9)bo[ouydd] ‘SD2IN0SDI DIUDJIDDD Y] JO ISN YL

‘Juawdinbg pue $a54N0s3Y |BUOIILISUT JO UCIIBIBS - 0ZST ADIIOd Pleog AQ papInb ag (1M S921A13S |EUOIEDNPS SUI|UO PUB JBUI3IUT 3Y] JO

2SN |RUORINLSUI DY "SIIHAIPIR |2UORRINPS BUILDLIUS U S3DIN0SIY BSIYY JZI|ITN PUB ‘SIeNEAD ‘9ZA|RuUe ‘SS2008 A]DAIIDYS 0 AJessadau s)ns eaelidosdde ayy dojaasp 03
Ajnoe) ay3 sabelnoous pieog ay| JOM PuE 31| YI0G 0] [BIIUISSA aJR JeU] S|003 PUE S|[S UDIIEDIUNLULIOD pue ‘ucileacuul ‘Bulleys a2nosas ayl dojaasp 03 Aylunyoddo
a3yl yum sauapnis Buipiaosd AQ S|00YIS JNO U] 22U|[23%3 [BUORKREDNP 2j0WoJd 03 S304n0SaY UoPRBWIOU] pue ABojouyda) AJunol azZ)1ih 03 pajoadxa ale ssaquiswt JJels

*(UoIaUU0Y JPUINUT J10/pUe YJomiau J133ndwod s,AJunoD au3 Buisn usym AJNAIIOE SUIUO J1BY) JO SPUOTSI PUe ‘SjIBW-9 ‘$3|l) [euossad
1243 4O JUIUOD BYY u Aseald ‘o) pajiu| jou Ing ‘Buipnpul) saoinosay uopellaoul pue ABojouysal Aunod Buisn uaym Asealid o3 uoneladxe 1o B ou SARY SJ3SN

siayuud pue ‘aseds abesols ‘Yipmpueq Jo asn o siu| Bude|d se yons ‘sedanosad asayy Buiauasald Je pawie SuoidIIISal
pIN3IIsul os|e sey paeog aul ‘paiwiljun Jou a1e sa01nosay Abojouyssl sy asnedag '(axi| ayl pue ‘Juawwod snopnfur ‘Adeald Jo uoiseaul ‘soene [euostad se yons)
puniun 1o ()1 3yl pue ‘ssadde sjeudosddeur ‘wsueibeld ‘Yauyy ‘Julwisseley ‘wsifepueA Japues ‘[aqif se yons) |eba)l a1e 32yl SUORDR WOl uIRyas 0] palnbas ale sJasn

‘Sz Adiljod sydope pieog 3y) pue spuswiwodsss Juspusijujiadng ayg J1 daoqe uondo ayy asooy) :3LON DNILIVHA]

"(20°0£ESL A2Njod 995) Ajailoe pauosuods-pieog e 3e 1o Apadosd psumo

-pleog Uo S| 19quIaLy YIS ALY I|IYM PISN UaUM J0 'Sa0IAIBS/SddR/sodidas{eUoREIAPI-IUHLO J0/PUR UO[JI3UUED JRLIDJU] “YdomIau ta3ndwiod 5,A3UnoD) ay3 03 Paldauuod
Je A3yl uaym (SQDd) SIDIAIP LOREBIIUNLLIWIOD [BUCSIad S,4JBIS PUR SIDJN0SAY UoRRWICUT pue ABojouyaal s,A3UNcD U3 JO 35N ,SHRIS AU3 UIaAch speajucd JuawAio|dwsa
ajqeddde Aue pue INOELIOH0-GNIHHrS—ov-Pue HHS/s Adjod ‘( x) sauepinb sanesisiuiipe pue Asjod pajead s31 pue Adjod S1y] "UOISSIW |euoiEINP? S,ATUN0D
S39E5HG Y] puR ‘smel [e13pad puR ‘a3els ‘|edo) ajqednjdde yum Juaisisuod ssidipuld AQ $321n0S3Y UORRULIOMUT pue ABojouyda) Aunod Jo asn au ssienbal pieog syt

*550d4nd [RUOREINPS PAJIWI] 531 UMM JUSISISUCD 3SN S} UQ SUDIIDIIISA] S|qeuosead sasoduwl pieog ay) pue ‘wnioy 2qnd B 10 32|AISS S53308

gnd B s BAIDS JOU 0P WSISAS JRUISIUL PUR MJOMIBU J2INdWwod S AJUNCD By "HJ0M 5,485 Y] JIRI[I28) 0] PUB SJUIPNIS S1 01 PRIAAIRP UORINIISU| 9U4) 2IUBYUS 0]
sdde/sadIARs |eUOREDNPS BUIjUO SIZHIIN PUB AJuo SBs0d.Nd [eUDIIEINPS PaNWI| 104 JBLISIUL ST 0F $53538 YIIm Jels sapiaosd paeog ay) "SIUIPNIS pue Jels §1| 4O spasu
[euolssajoid pue |euchesnpa ayl Hoddns 03 (00T0 MEIAG AQ PRULSP SB) S22UN0SaY UOKRWI)U] pue ABojouyda) sapiAcid uoljeanps Jo pleog syl "18U4aju] 2y3 ybnosyy
3|ge|iear S82JN0s3J SNbiun pue ‘asJaAIp ‘ISBA 33 2jedodioou) o) ‘Buruaes Juspms yoeosdde Asyy ABM a4 pue ‘UoIIoNJISUL JO SPOYIaL) pue sueaw hiay) Bundepe
AjlenuIuoD 3.e SJ01EdNP3 “}NSaJ B Sy "A1SID0S Ul PRLIS)SURI] PUR ‘PIIEJIUNLULLICD ‘PASSIIVE SI UCIIRLLLIOJUL UYIUM Ul SABM 3U] paJajje Ajjeauawepuny sey ABojouydat

A SN IENa ELUN N A BTt AN AT



Ty guibopguados ajealld jsu’pieog/esod smwoa scoppleog b/ sdny

‘paugyo.d S| BUlU0 SIUBPNIS INOGE UOHELWIOUI J[GRHIIUAP! Aljeuosiad JO aINSOPSIP Ay

"100U3S 1B 3{IYMm SBJIAIIIE SUINUO SIUBPNIS ‘MB| 311S pUE |elapad LlIM 2IUeplodde

UL JOBUOL [|im SIDQUIBUL HeIS—HeIs-PUe 'asu0dsal) pue ssauateme BulA|INgJagAd pue ‘swoos jeyd u BUIPNPUI ‘eIPa 1B120S UO $19LI0 LM BudeIBIUl BLIpnpul JoIARY3q
suljuo ajeudosdde BuIUIBIUOD LoREINPS ‘0] PAJRLI| B 10U ING 'BpnPul [jeys Buluies YINs ‘AlRUCI)IPPY '3A0ge pPayiaads se AJLIND33S pue AJRJES SUILO PUR SB2IN0S3Y
ABojouydal § uonewlojul Aunod-+Boteuyaas Jo asn ajendoldde ay) Buipseba. SJUIPNIS 41243 104 uonINIISUI pue aouepinb apiacd ||BYS S1aqIBLL Jels ‘2I0WIIBYIINS

‘siouw BuipaeBad ([1d) uorewIojul SIGRYAUIDI Aj|lRU0SIad JO LUOIIRLIWDSSIP PUE ‘asn ‘aJnsSopPsip pazuoyineun ‘g

pue 3uljuo JJels Jo SIuapnIs AQ Saijialpe
ayeudoiddeu) Jo (nymeIun Jau3o pue BulA|ngsagAs ‘(*238 ‘ Buiuiw eep, ‘, Asend jenbip, ' Bunsaatey, ‘' Bunpey, "6°5) $s3052 PaZUOLINEUN JO S30UBNDASUOD DY} *3

‘aujjuo uonewojul a|gelmuap Ajjeuossad Guise)IsIp sjuspnls Jo 19bBuep Juslayur Yyl g
SUGIIEDIUNWILIOD JIUQIIIRID 1334IP JO SWIIOJ JBYI0 PUB ‘BIPaLL [RID0S ‘SWI00S JRYD ‘|lew-3 BUISN 3)IyMm SIUdpn3s Jo AJIN3as pue Alajes ayl 'y
1@pnpUl jjeys Bujuies) Adjod syl pue me| o suoisiaold au3 yam aduepaodde ul swelboisd Juswdoaap jfeuoissayold ur ajedniued (pim siaquiaw yels
'sasodind |ryme| Jaylo 10 y2Iessas spiy-eU0q J0) SSIIDE IYQRUD 0] S8INSeIW uojIajeld ABojouyla)
Iyl a|qesip Aew os|e Juapuauuadng ay3 Jo aaubisep 1o Juspualunadng ay) ( x) 'sanseaws uenIajoid ABojouyday au3 40 suorDe uolpalold
341 UD 10U |elAIRW Y] JO BSN PAPUIIUL BYI PUR |RLIBIBW SUT JO JUSIUOT 343 UO Paseq aq |eys jeudoiddeur Jo ajeudoidde sijeLBIeW 13Y3aym JO UONBULIIIDP

Yy 'ssunsesw uodalold ABolouydal ay) Ag paxdolq Ajpieudoiddeu) usag sey SaNS YINS 0] SSIJE I |RFIEW ajedosdde Bulneluod $91A195 /sddefsadaias
18EOREIARI-SWHHEE J0 SBYISQam 0] $5300e X30|qun Ajjlauewdad 1o Ajuelodwa) Apug —— ———juspualjuuadng ay) Jo 23ubisap— Jo Juapuajuliadng ayy [ x

"Uoleuwud) Buipnpur pue 03 dn ‘ucnae Adeuldidsip 03 193[(qNs aq (M JolensSIuIWpe 3jeudoidde ue JO JUISU0D UM SSAIDXS INOYNIM SIINSBIW UOI1D3104d
ABOouyda) aul aigesIp 01 s1dwane oym Jaquisw Pels Auy 10y UoD810.d I83wiau] s,uaIp|IYD 9Y) Japun paniqiyold aie jey) sjel@IRW 0] ss00e Jsuiebe 123104d
0} 85232 ||Im Bulqesip yons j1 sa3unosay ABojouysa) AJunod ayy buisn 24 ABW SIUBPNIS JRY] SWIF Aue B DPIJges|p aq Jou AW S3unseaw uonRIslo.d ABojouyoa) ayg

SAouil 0 |njuitey Jo/pue sleudosddeur ‘ageuondalqo
'3uadsqo S| ey |eldew Jayio pue AydesBoulod piiyd 01 SS33IL 1015 03 SIBCLIBW JJBIS JO ANAIDE SUIUO JONUOW O] SJempIey JO/PUR DIBMIJOS $3ZI|1IN 0S|e pleoy
QY1 553208 0] sjuapnis Joj arendoiddeu) pasapisuod (BB J3YJ0 0) $sadde (320)q 40 433y "'3°1) Isurebe Dajoud 0} SAINSEIW U010 {BDIUYIA] SN [|IM pJeog YL

*Siuapnis 10) suole
Bupaly sy Buuojiuow Joy Bjqisuodsas aq [im s|edipuLg ‘JuzpusIULRdng au3 10) Modau e duedaid pue suoiebisasul ‘suone|oiA Buusyly HEIS J0UUOW JIM S3DINIDG
voddng pue X 3|11 |aUU0SIS JO SO BYL (A 100425 3Y] 3B 5193y JHUCIIIIS J4BYI0 pPe |eys Sadialas Woddng pue X 3)1iL 'SUU0SIa4 JO 4010341 p+eeg 3] [x ]

Buniayy 4oy syuswalinbat aunapinb saey-3
Pue (YdID) 19V UOI}29304d J9UISIU] S,UBJP|IYD BU] 193 0] S00YDS/AIUN0D) Y] 53|GRUD BDIAIBS SIU] "JUBLWRBEURL JUSDIYS UM PUB JaUuBW FAI1084J3-1500 € Ul S|ooyds
24qnd ||e Joj DUy SpPIACAd (jIm SIUL "S53 JRUISIIL J0) (S4Od) 3ouasaid Jo sjuiod (Z) 0m3 943 32 IAAM Ul AQ PIYjRISUI 39 |im Bupialy 21U0LPBIT "1V UONIII0IG



#uiBopguadog ajeald/su pieogesodamuod sooppieod o sday

:53s5N BUIMO||0) U3 J0J S|00] TV SN O} SJUIPNIS IZIOYINE 0 UOIIRIISIP SUJ 9ARY SIaUDeay JUsuuew 3jqIsuodsas pue [eayia ue u $j00]
IV 243 @sn Aay) se Buo| 0s “ayoeal JIayl wWody Juasuod/ucssiwaad Joud aaisoad Asyl j1 Buiss jooyds ayj ul $j00) Iy 95N Ued sjuapnls ‘6uipsdsld ay) Bulpuelsyjimion

[NOILAO 40 ana] ((,Iv,) 2ouabyIul [RPYILY - 60°0FSL Adijod 835) ( ) “1onpued Jo apoD JUSPNIS FUY3 YIlm SOUEBPIODDE Ul pauldiosip aq (iIm Jauuew

pajiqiyoad B uj Jo uoissiulad Jnoum 100y asayy Buisn punoy Juspnis Aue pue ‘wspuejbe|d Jo wuo} B paJapIsU0D S| §j00] 1Y JO BSN PazZuUoUINeUN ‘alueIsIsse paau 1o/pue
sucisanb 2aey A3yl Usym sSiayeal uay) Jse pinoys Asy) pue s[00) Iy uo Apjos BuiA@a ueyy Jayiel BRI 3S4n00 Jo Buipuelsiapun pue ‘s|is ‘abpapmouy umo J1Iay)
doj@aap 03 pabeinodus sie $JUSBPNIS *JUSPNIS YOea Ul dojRABP 03 PaXSe] SI JJ2IS Y 18Ul PUR SSIDINS DIWIPEDR 0] |BIIUISSD ase Jey) s|nis Buiajos-wajgoad pue Buluies)
Y3 SOUILLIBPUN “13Y2e3] B JO JUasU0D/uoissiwiad ssaidxa au3 INOLYIIM “S[00] T JO 35N BYL "Jom [00Us JO UoNRdwod ay) J0) panqiyold ARaLS si 5j00) (Iv) aauabiji@iul
|_I2Y JO SN BY3 ‘MOjRg pauiano se 1daaxa ‘syuapnis jje 1oy saunuoddo jenba pue Jigy sjowold 03 pue sssooad jeuoiesnpa ayl Jo Aubajut oyl 34nsua oL

3o jooYDS 104 BduBbl|ajuUT jeyaY Jo asn [ ]

‘Ajdde uoIEDIUNWILIOD puR JOIABY3] JOJ SN [COUDS [RIBUSD

*g-2-v8T 2poD eiubaia 15 40 suoisiaold ay) 03 Juensind auidiPsIp 104 3sNed ag Aew soiaeyaq auljuo 3jeudosddeu] 'zo6es Adlod

pJeog 21215 UM 2ouedwod W) pue saniiqisuodsal jruoissajold sdaquiall JJels ) 0] SAINSUSS ISULRW B Ul 3UOp 3q pinoys eipsw (epos 03 sBunsed usandwod sieaud
s,2a/01dwa 3y woly Bupnipus ‘Apiadoad |00YIS JO SINID0 JBLY PNPUOD SUIUG StdquIBw HJels sapnioul Butuiem siyl *JUsWUOIAUS |OOYDS BY3 01 uondnisip jel3ueIsqns

e asned Jo ‘sdiysuoiieos Jels aulliapun ‘uoissiw s,AJUnod) auy) asiwoldwod pinod jey; sjuswwod Acjewweut 3s0d 03 uaissiuuad apnppul Jou op sybu asoy)

‘s3yBu JUBLIpUBWY 15414 s9akojdwa s)I 5199dsal pJeog Byl 2HIYM "S20UaNbISU0D papuajuIun IARY AewW BIPAaW (B120S JO 95N aleaud Jo |euossad saaioidwa uy [ x]

Freipaw
[e120s 30 9sn sjendosddew snsiaa sjelidosdde ay) Guipiebad jjels 03 UOIPILP 14N 3pIAcLd 03 uonido Buimoljo) 243 asooy) 310N DNILdvyal

2ulapInG BulAuedwiosde $31 PUB pbS/s AJNOd YIIM JUD]SISUOD q 0] S1 BIPSW JBID0S 3SN JO $53J08 03 S90.nosay ABojouysay AJunod Jo asn ssaquiaw yeis [ x]

[eBenbuej jJey3 y2iew o3 uondo ajedosdde ay) asooyd ‘bpsz AdIjOod pue ObSZ AdIjog Ag paziioyine S| BIpatu [B120S JO 95N aY3 4T :J1ON DNILIVHA]

"INOILAO 40 anNa] 2unapinb GulAurdwodoe s31 pue v/ Adijod pue { ) ssuapinb bujAuedwosoe

s pue Asnjod siy3 yam saueldwod Ul APISWIS paIdnpued 1o AQ pazuoyine jou S| jey) Sasinosay uonewdoju] pue ABojouydasl s)i jo asn Aue aaolidde Jou saop

pieog 2y} ‘ainjeu u) sqnd UsYO 2B J2UIRIUT 9Y) U0 SUOIEJIUNWIWIOYD ‘SJUdAS PJosuods-|00yds pue sasiwald [00Y2s U0 PUB ‘sAemj|eY |00UDS ‘SWOOISSE(D Ul aJe
AJU3 Usym pa3dadxa eyl 03 Ijqeteduwiod JOIABYS] '8l - $8XIN0SSY uonRRULIOIT pue ABojouydal Ayunc) Buisn uaum doiaeysq poob ao) aiqisuodssd sue siaquisw yeis

NoHde+4o-ana} uosiauadns s iayoeal ayy Japun sasodind [BUCIIEINPS 10§ SIUBPNIS 3Y] AQ POZIIIAN 3q |PM
1BY) sadiAles/sddessuanesydde-opaows BUIpnDUl ‘SRDIAISS |BUOIIBINPY SUIUD SNOLRA O} $53d0e 10) Bunsibaa/dn-buiubis uaym sJUNOITJE ISOY] SN € SJUNODIDE [IBUL-2
paubisse-|ooyss Ppanss| Usaq 2ARY OYM SJUDPNIS 102.1p ABW JBIS ™ JUSpUIuLIadng 2y3 Jo aaubisap 1o juspusjuuadng auyy woly [eaoudde soud yum [ x]

“sauspinG BulAuedwodde sy pue Anjod siyl Jo suonIpued
pue swJa) ayy AQ apige o3 Juawasibe usnm e ubis o) paJdinbai ale saounosay ABojouydat AJunod 30 SJBSN ||y 'IsU0dsal pue ssauateme BulA|ingiagqAd pue SWwood jeyd
Uy Buipnpau) ‘eipsw [RI20S UO S|ENPIAIPUI 130 Yyiim Bunsesau Buipnpul Joiaeyaq suluo sjewsdoddde Bulwisiuod uopednpa ‘ol pajiwl| &9 Jou ng ‘apn|aul jeys buiuies)
Yons sadsnossy ABojouysal Ajunon) ayj Jo asn ajendosdde SU3 Ul S3USPNIS 03 UOEPNLISUL pue aduepinb apiaoad (Im sieqWDW Yels jeyl spPadxe pieog syt “saulepinb

BulAuedwodoe sy pue Adfjod siyy Jnoge ajqeabpajmouy; 3.e uoIsIAIRdNS JIBaYY JApUN SJasn Jauadlu] Jey) os buiuiesy Buipiaotd Joy a|giIsuodsad aJe sjedipund Buip|ing

N ASTEIN IDNN W 7t ey



/S

AubBopguado, a1l dySU PIEOG/EI00/AMILOD SIOPPRIBGG OB

"Pasn bulsg JeAIBS [IeW-3 Y] 40) 2)QISUodSa. Se PIIYIIUSP! (S)I01EINPa JO/PUB (S)I0IRISILILIPE U]} JO SIUNCIDE |IBW-3 BAIJRUISYE Buisn sjuapnis asoyl 10y qisuodsal
S DIYNUIPI (§)101eINPE J0/puUe (S)I0IBIISIUILIPE DY) YIM $3I SILUAODIL [IBW-2 SN'AM ZTY, AUR J0) Ajijiqisuodsal sy sJaplacsd paaocsdde pue JAAM AQ palaisiuiwpe s
UDHMm UBAIBS ,SN'AM Z T, 3U) 0] PBNSSI SIUNODDE [IBW -3 ISOLY JONUOW AjUo ued (s)iapiaosd 231A13s paroldde pue (3aAM) uoizesnpl Jo uawuedaq eulbap 159 2yl

‘sauljapinb bulAuedwonse sy pue
Asnod siyy AQ pRZIOYINE J0U . B3 SIDUNO0SSY UOJIBLUIoIU] pue ABOIOUYD9L AJUNOD) JO SISN 10) ‘AJJetilLId pue AlllAID Yioq ‘iqe) pue 3)qisucdsal Ajjeuossad s.e s1asn
‘wayy suebe uane) uonoe Adeuldisip pue ‘panoaal so papuadsns sabajalid asn 1Sy} asey Aewl sauapinb buiAuedwodoe s3) pue Adljod siyl plebaisip oym siasn

[NOILdO 40 anil

N40M DY) JO LOIILIID ALY Ul PASN JIIM 5100)
[¥ Y3 MOy 31e13SUCWSP/UIR|dXS pUE S|00] IV JO ISN Y Ylim PRILIII/PBIRISUIE 34OM AJIUSDI/31ID 0) PaIIND3L 318 SIUSPNIS “UOIIBIIP S,J9U3e3) J1ay] YIIM S3UepI0dde U]

“12yoeay JIay) ¥se pinoys Asy3} uswubisse ssep d1ads e 105 S|00] Iy Is5n 0] paniwaad ase
AsU3 Jaweum Jnoge suonsanb Aue sey Juspnis e I 'spoyaw Bulules) |euonipe.y ‘adeidas Jou ‘Juswa)ddns ued ABys ‘Aj2ANIBLS puR A|GISUOdSal Pasn 3Je Sj00) TV UaUM

"S340M Ty MOY use3| 0] $1UaPNIS BUNOA SMOJ|2 0S| ] "UoNeLLLIoU) PaleIaUSB-URLLINY PUE JUSIU0D PRIBRLI-TY SIRINIDRUI Ajleludjod usamiaq ysinBunstp
0] sjuapnys BunoA Bujqeus 'Bupiuiyy [2dNLD Ul JuawdolPaap Ales $19350) Yorosdde Siy) Usydea) Jayy AQ pajuasald pue passadoe s|eualew palelausb-Ty
UJBDSIp pue azA|eue Ajjediilid 01 wayl yoea) o3 Juelodw si 3l f3jendoidde Jou si SJUBPNIS abe-AlRIUaWSE N0 AQ 3BeSN [y (JUWLLIBISIC pue siIsAjeuy (e300

"UOHIONJISUL WOOISSe|D Juawa|ddns pue “uomawoy yum diay
‘suoiisenb Jamsue ‘poddns dojs-uou apiaosd ppnod sjueisisse Buyoea) lenuia pasamod-Ty ‘siuapnis Jo abues Japeolq e 0] jgISSII2E 240w BuILIea] pazijeuoslad
Buniew ‘ABojouysay ay3 0] S50 YNM JUSPNIS AdBAS 104 Joddns pue Bulioany 2U0-031-3U0 3|GENIEAR el o) [epualod ayl aaey sa160j0uyDa] Iy :BuLienL

(leusiew uasods 10y Buiuondes-pasod apiaoid Jo siduosuery 23essd “6'a) abenbue| usyods puejsiapun
sjuawiedw Buieay yam s3uapnis dipy ued $|003 UOIR|SURL] PaIamod-Ty PUe SIX23 Peas 01 SJUaLLIIedw (BNSIA 10 SanIpqes]p Butuies) oI03ds yum sjuapnis
di2y ued a1emiyos Yr9ads-03-1x31 ‘S|dWIEXD JOS S|SB UM PUBISISPUN PUR SSIIIL SIIYIQRSIP YIIM SIUBPNIS diay ©) pasn 3g ued sjo0] [y :AJIQISSaI0Y

‘uonIsodwod snw pue ‘spe [ensia ‘Buiiam Buipnuw ‘s10algns 3siaAIp S50438 AJAIIEDID

#deds 01 pasn ag osje ued sj00) [y 21do} @ uo BupjuIyy s,3UsPNIS ay] puedxa 0] suonsanb yse pue ‘saidoy [euoippe 1sab6ns ‘seiq AJauap) ‘BuiyuIyl S,JUdPNIS
e 9zjueblo ‘33104 pue U0} A)pOW 03 SUONSBBENS 131J0 UBD S{00) [y ‘AMBHILIIS “S|IINS Burlm J1ayy aaoadwil SJUSpNIS djay o3 ‘8in3snals aousjuas pue s3210y>
plom aaneussije 15366ns se ||am se ‘su0ida1102 Buyads pue JewiweaB Buipnpul ‘Builiim S,1USPMIS B UD Yoeqpaa) apiacdd ued S|00] 1y (23uRISISSE GUINIM

‘suolieinwils anbojeip 2ANJLISIUL pUE SASIDIIXD
abenbue| pazijeuosiad ‘uoniesueRl) 3WII-[ SIUSPNIS 1310 URS 5j00) [Y "SI PUBISISPUN JUBPRIS € djay 03 2.nyIND B Jnoge uoljeurojul punolbyaeq apiaold pue
"AYx3duiod 1x3] 1snlpe ‘1xa3 e woly abenbue| 129841508 BA0WDI os|e ued sjo0] [y ‘abenbuel JUIJBYIP B Ul USIIUM SIXD) BUIAPNIS aue oym SJuspNnys 104 40 abenbue|

MWL B Buluses) a1e oym SIUBPNIS 10y (Nydjay aq ued ydiym ‘sabenbuel JUSRJ)Ip 0JUI SJUBWINJIOP JO $IX3] 3lr|SURI] O] PasSN BQ ued $100] [v :uone|suesy abenbue

‘Yoaeasal
bunaew pue sjuswiadxs yUsSs 63 - swawubisse sisAjeue elep Jo $199(0.d YI1easas S0y |Nyasn Apenoiued ag ued siy) 's1sod BIPSW [2D0S 10 SIUIWNIOP
1X81 se yans ‘ejep jo sjunowe 61| 33uda33u1 pue ‘puEISIPUN ‘BZA(RUER 0) PUR UCHEDNIUSP! WANIRd YIM SIUIPNIS dI3Y 03 PISN aq URD §|00) [V :SISAleUY eleq

‘sanpadsiad
Jay10 Bunsabbns pue ‘sjods puyq BulAjiauspl ‘syuiodmaia Guisoddo Buipiacud ‘suonsanb ydseasas Hunsebens ‘siuswubisse pue syalold jooyds J13Y} 40} S32IN0S
pug uonguuojul Jueal|as Suiteso| buipnpul ‘uonewlojul punosByaeq ANUSpl AUSIDILS pue ANk sjuapnis diay o3 pasn g ued $[00) [V | IDULISISSE LIIeasay

sbulpuly snouea Guowe sdiysuolzeral
AJIuapl pue ‘syoys yoseasal Jpys 1oddns ‘seap wigIsulesq o) sueaw e se s3oafoud dnolb sapesoqejod buunp pabesans| 8q ued 5100} Iy [UOHERIOGR||0])

SO



[ #uiBorguado; 81BAL4/SU pIrOg/EI0d/AMWOD SO0PPIeog 0By sdyy

STOT £TOT-RIOPN @

£TS'PS - 00SPS "HA'D Lb
{£00T) papuswe se 'PEaT 40 10y suonedunwwo) ‘(1) ‘(YIpsz *2'S'N Lp

(£002) papuswie se ‘Sg6T JO 19V UoIEINpl Alepuodas pue Alejuawall 4 Med “bas 18 1089 'J'S'N 02
{£00Z) vPEI6 ‘'L£49 °D°'S'N 0T

9572 "3'S'N 81

9bZZ *D'S'N 81

0007 J0 Y UORISI0I JDUIIU] S,U3IPPYD ‘+§S-90T 1d

5100435 aAI0ddns puR ajes ul Joineysg pa1dadxa - £4£4 Adijod 3gAM

32U3125 Ja3ndwod pue ABGOJOUYIa| 10 SpJEpUR]S SSAUIpEIY-Jaaie]) pue -a63|j0D eluibiia 1SaM - $T°02SZ Adlod 3gAM

ssijljeuoidadxa yum SIUBpNIS JO UoledNpg aul 104 suoneinbsy - 6Tk Adlod IGAM

UOJJRLWIOJU] JUSPNIS JO 2UNSOISK] PUR DUBUIUIEL 'U0IID3||0D 3] 10 SINPI20Id — OSEL Adljod 3gAam

22u312S Jendwon pue ABojouYIa] 10) spiepuels Ssaulpesy-isale) pue 353|100 etubaia 1sam - 10252 Adilod 39AMm

12WRIUT Y3 pue $60|OUYITL ‘STIIN0SAY J1U0LIDD|T JO ASN I|qejdacdy pue asoding [euoileonpl - 09z Adljod IGAM

*Sa2Jnosay uorewIoul pue ABojouydal AJunod Jo ash sJaquualwl yels o) Aldde Aayl se saunapinb ButAuedwodde sy pue Adjod S|yl Budiojus pue ‘Bupuawsaidun
‘Bunieiiul 10) IYQISUCSa. SIOIRIISILILIPE Y3 SB JWWapuajuiadng ayy jo asubissp e———— — — pue sjedidulld jooyds “Juapudjunadns 3yl sajeubisap pieog syl

‘awy Aue
1B $5320B Jasn Ausp AR SJ2yDR3) |BDO| JO/PUE J0JBIISIVILIPE WBISAS au) ‘0S[y "|Rul SI UDISIDAp J12y3 pue ‘asn ajeudosdde S| Jeym SUILLIBIBP [iMm SI0JRNSIUIUPE WRISAS
(s)opiacsd pue JOAM Y3 ‘Juapudjuliadns 3318315 3Y3 ‘0947 Adljod uoneanpg Jo pJeog 93e3s euibaiA 15aM Ul paunIno saunepind Alsjes pue asn ajqeldadde syl uo paseg

*0S Op 0] PIaU SS2UISN B S} 2Jay) JaAsUIYM S3]1) WISAS uoijewloju) s,.aaA0|dwa ue Jsjua 0] bl ay3 paasasal sey 3QAM
3Y] U2ASMOH 'SWIRISAS UOIIRLLIONI S,.3JAM 33 wl sabessawl Jo 3|y (euostad sasiojdwa sayjoue 03 ssadde uleb oy dwane Jou Aew saaio|dws ‘Adealtd Jo suoseal Jog

‘(vdd34) 1y Adealld pue s3ybiy |eUOREINPI AHWEY YL YJIm DIULPIOIIR U] BIRP JUSPNIS JO AJ|RIIUSPYUOD
Y UIRUIRW JSPU GBIS [y "sasodind Aue o) SWaISAS UONBLLIOJUI S]] JA0 JUIS BIRP || ISOPSIP pUR $$3308 03 Jybit ay) paaJasad seY JOAM UL uoneziuebuo
Y3 JO SPJOI3 DJB BIRP WIISAS UOIBULIONI |1y “uvopeZiueblo Byl JO SSBUISNG 9U3 J10) AJRAISHDXD PasSn 99 03 51 {SIIAM) WISISAS UCIIBLUICIUI SAIRIISIVIWIPE S,JAAM BUL

‘S|00] PISEQ-QIM PUR 35N IBW-3 ‘$HIOMIBU YNM LUOIIIBULIOD Ul PRAISID] 10 PIJIILUSURS) UOIIBUIIOJUL {2 pue Aue

pue ‘ss3228 12UIRIU] ‘lew-2 ‘SUOIIRIIUNWILLIOD DIUCJIDR[D ‘SIaPI0) ‘SR JUDWNDIOP ‘uoneZin YipiMpueqg ‘suoredidde ‘uciiezijian aseds ySIp ‘sa|ly 495N ‘53| WaISAS pue
Baomiau Aue Jo 2besn pue JU3IU0D 3UI INOQR UOIIBLLIOMN ‘3D130U JOLIG INOUNM ‘21035 pue Ma1Aal ‘Adoa ‘aiebiisaaul ‘1dadsul ojiuow 03 Jubl) 3] 59A19550 JQAM UL

ERE el aatillaral ARE n PR TR A



9l

#uBopguado, 212ALd §SU PIROG/RI0dAMALOY SIORpIREK] i)

ENOTIdO

S3DIAIA JINOY LOTTI-NOHVYIINAWNOD TYNOSHId - 9E15

SZ0Z Ael - ?epdn jeloads - Adijod Juawadejday

wes 4oj Apess SZ°TE "L PIlepdn Wes 10§ APedl §Z°67' L MO PasIASY
0Z0Z ‘T AIng
3YNZIIS ANV HOHVIS - TL/50d

ONIATING - TO'LTSSod
SNOILINI43Qa - 00100d

9P-Z-81 ap0d AM

Wes $Z/0£/4 321042 SITLIALLOY ¥YINDIYINIVYLXT U3 919i1dwod ases)d '§z/62/, "wes 'a32|dwod ases|d ‘ocT50d
S30IA3A DINOYLITTI TYNOSHId - S20Z ARW - epdn |21oads - Adljod Juswadeiday Jo Adod
pieog 2y} Joj Apeal-gz0z Aep-21epdn jenads

jenuely Ad1jod

$218Q POSIASY JOLIY

paidopy

$30UB43J9Y 55047

|ebaq
SNIRIS
3poD
BL
uonoas

A004

sdiy



guborguatoy sjBAL 45U pieogedod o saopprecg obirsdiy

T ARENAOMAR IR TR R R ST TN



e

#uBopguado, a1BAL dySU pIROG @00/ AMLLI0D ST0RPIR0G OBy Schll)




ol auibopguadog sieAli /sy pIeO g es0d/AmW0o saoppieoq oby.sdiy

‘spua
SSe|> auy Jaye uoneodo abelols |euiblio 3yl oJul ¥oeQg pade|d pue JUSAD UOIIedUIYINe B4 IR A|DIRIPAWLW| ARME PRMOLS 3Q 1SN SQ3d “AJAIDE 10 SSBID aUIUO uR
0) S$ADTB JILIUIYINE 0) PIPIBU IR SAJNASD 3Y] J) SQ3d N19Y] 0] §53D08 aARY 0] Aep |euciniisul 3y buunp sassep auljuc Bupje) syuspnis moje Aew paeog syl [x ]

‘PAsn 3q ABW 3JIASP JIUOIITID BYY YdIym 405 dsodind pue asinod sypads ayy Buiels
‘1sanbau B Jwugns 1snw sjuapnis sswelaboud Builies| paseq-yiom paaoddde ul asn Juapms J0j SQ3d 250 03 usissiutad apnpur ABw UoREINP? JO psRog AJUNOD Ayl

‘uondwaxa ayl ul papnpw ag (jleys (S)adAap 104393912 Jeym AJ1aads pue uondwsaxa palinbal ayy jo
auljaw|l 2 apn|2u] [jRYS UCIIRPOLLILIOIOR UMM J3Y10 Jo UapUo jedipaw ‘ueld $0S ‘431 S,uUapnis B 0] paje|at uondwaxs uy *paau 21J1ads sJuspnis ayl 0] saiejad adlAap
33 JI SSIAIP DIUOIIOB|D jruostad 0) 52008 aaey Aew ‘ueld UOIEPOILICIDE UM J3YI0 10 ‘SISPIO [Edipaw S, aplacad 3480 Ujjeay s,juspnis ay) ‘ueid $05 10 (d31) veld

UoI3EONP3 Paz)|eNPIALPUT UR JO JUdWaJinbas e Se U0 [euoissajosrd aJedyljeay pasus2l| Jo 10300p |eJIpaw e Ag paJinbal se ‘pasu pajuawnoop paacidde ue yum sjuspms
SNOILLdW3X3

[SNOILAO a3d 40 ana]

1920] SAUIPNIS Y3 Ul { X) PRI0S 34 |IM SA3d

[’M0138 SNOILJO 3LVINdOUddY THL 13313S ‘AL¥Id0Ud TOOHIS NO SA3d JAVH OL GILLIWNId YV SINIANLS 41 :310N ONILIVIA]

‘Apadoud [ooyss ue s()3d 2Aey 03 paRiwaad ENOEDO-4O-GNIIou-sIe-{) sue (X ) syjuapmis

‘sassRd
UsaMiIaq uojisuel) buipnpul ‘poliad |euoiIDNIISUL ISR| BY3 JO PUS 3Yy3 03 pouad |euoINIISU 3514 3U1 JO JBIS JU) WOJL) W} 3Y] SB pauysp Si Aep |BUCIIONIISUl 3y

‘Aajod siy3 i ypo4 39s suoidwaxs Jo uendanxa syl Uum ‘ewn jeuonRanaisul Buunp
(4n230 ARW UVOIPNIISUL BU3YM B3R JBLJ0 AUR J0 ‘SEDIR UOWILLIDD ‘SwniseuwAb ‘swooassepd |esauab ‘0 papwy jou 1nq ‘Buipnpu) BuINs30 34 WN[NJIND JOoLYDS 3y}
0) PaIR[aJ SIPAIFIR JO UOIIONIISUI 2J3UYM JUILILOIIAUS UR 271} BURIIS WOOISSRID 8 Ul 2SN J0) SJUSPNIS 0] 3)QISSA00. 3q 10U [jByS (SQ3d)} S92IAIp U010 |ruosiad ||y

‘0010 MEIAG Ul pauyap aJde Adijod siyg ut pasn se {SQ3d) ,SDIA3P JIU0IIIDD |RUOSIS,

R s el aral TR AR I Th]



#LIBOIFUSUO, B1BALI4SU’ PIROG/BI0d IAMILIOD SO0R RO Of)

(1]
“S3NJ {00YIS JO UOIIRICIA |BNJIgey 4oy X1lew auldidsip j0oyds ay) ul auyap se auydidstp sieiidoldde s
S59934-46-5501-2-01-133{GRs—Da-0-4erudIIP-03 poubisse aq |m JUapNIS 3y “ueipsenB/iuaied ay3 01 PRUINIDI PUE PIIRISHUOD 3G || 3DIAIP AYL [X ] JISUIJJ0 puUz

L1

L

‘uonedyjou Jusled pue |edund
10/PpUk JSUIED) Fuo+RE-PBHE-FIPAIS 311 UM 3DUIJU0D B BUIMO|I0) JUIPNIS ~wepsenbiauaied aU] 01 paulnial pue paiessyuod aq |{im 3anAap ayy [x ] ASUYO 15T
ISIO0UIS +SHOOHISGAIRIHDEINT

:sanjjeuad aaissalboud Buimoioy sul Ul 3INSF |IIm Adnod SIY) JO SUOiIRICIA ‘Allesyiads

(SI3AM) Wa)sAS uonewIojul uonReINPI RIUIBIIA IS3M BY) Ul PRIUIWNIOP 39 ||eys AXjod SIy) JO SUOIIRIOIA ||y

‘lediound 241 Jo UOHBUISIP Y] IR SBjjeudd |RUOKHIPPE AJIED JJBUS SBINAIDE |BJOWILIL 0 [BDIYIBUN 10 ‘SUonedss]|e jo Buipiodas ‘AIssuoysip JILI3pene Jo
sosodind 105 Q34 © JO SN "S{BIDNYO JUAWSII0HUS ME| 0] JenIew ay) Lodad jeys jedipuud 243 ‘Ajlanoe |ebaf) ue 4oy paSN SI 321A3P 31U0IID312 |eUOSIad B jeYl JUBAD BU3 U]

'siseq juauewlzd e uo 10 awiy Jo Yyibus| pajeubisap e 10y

looyds 0 3d e Burig 03 263(ald JBY/SIY 350| ABLU JUSPNIS B “IN220 S8SUaYO a|dllNW [ "BINZI9S pue yoaeas - 1445 AdjOg Yiim S3UBDIODDE Ul PRIINPUOD 3Q [IM YIIR3S
AUy "$3|NJ (00YDS JAYJ0 JO ME| U] JO UOIRIOIA 2 JO IDUSPIAS JDAO0DSIP 01 PaLmMbal S1 Ydaeas ay] 18] 199dSNs A|QRUOSEa) ABY] $$ajun Apol1sSnd PSIg W sgad yim 1adwer
S5IMIBLI0 JO YI4R3S5 J0U [IM S|RIDI0 [00UDS "JUSLIBDIOIUD MB| 0} J3A0 PaUIN] 10 ueipienb/iualed ay) AQ PaARLIIRL SI 1 [IIUN 320 |RAUS $,BUIPING 3Y) Ul UOIE30]
24NJ3S B Ui PI3Y pUe SLUBU 5,3U3PNIS 3U) YIM ISUUBLL 3[GRACUIS B Ul P3XIBW 3 ||IM 3DIABP PIJEISHUSCD Y "JUSLISIIOND MB 0] JDAC PIUIN] 8¢ ABW (3d 24l 3sed

Uatym Ut Ajianoe 263 Aljennuajod SACAUL UONRIOIA 3y} SS2|UN ‘pasodu aJB JBY] S3IUINbasUoD Azeujdipsip Ja30 Aue ylim sa1jdwod Juapnis au) 1aye uegiplenb/jusied
5,3U3pN3s 343 01 pausnlal/pases|al 9q [[im Il 'PaleIsyuod s) g3d Ul I "UOREIOIA Jendiued B BUIPUNOLINS S2IURISWINDID 1O JO 2INIEU 3U] JO/PUR SUOIIR(OIA

$nolAs.d Jo J3QUINU By uo paseq 2(eds Bunelessa ue uo pasedwl ag M sundpsig (Bunxas ‘AydelBoulod piys 6°8) Alanoe |e6ajjl ue SIAI0AUI UONRICIA BUY JI SINAIDS
PItUD 10 JUBLWB210JUS MB| 0] Ja)32w 3y3 19494 Os|e |Im jeduld Buipnng ayi "g34d Ul JO UOIIRISUOD Jo/pue uoidR Aleuydids|p Ul 3nsaJd Aew Adijod SIU) JO SUOIIRIOIA

SNOILILVIOIA

.Umuml_w_ou aq jou __:s USLIUGIIAUR mummc 2 52)22.12

i o

1Y) Jo1ARYaq Buipensig

%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ*ﬁﬁ?ﬁm&&i mmUEm> nmnSo._n -paeog ._mrzo 10 SNQ |00YdS B uo _oo:um woty pue 8 m:_u_._ IpUM mn_mn_ asn >mE Sjuapms x ]
NOILYLHOdSNYYL LNIANLS

‘suoidnusIp Juanaxd o) papaau se Josuods dnosb

40 43R03 3yl Ag pajenbas ag ARw Sallialde JejnILINdeIXe BUIND Sauoyd 1190 jo asn JUapNIS ‘[NOLILJIO 40 aN3a] paadnusip aq 10U ||Im AJAITIE JBJNDIIINIBIIXS 3Y) 18y}

0S apow ,3jeiqla, 10 ,Juaps, 01195 (X ) Jo Ajp1e1dwod pasamed ( ) auoyd 120 3yj aAey j|eys PasSIWSIP S| [OOLDS 1a3JE SIIHIALDE JBNDILINJENXD Ul paAjeAUl siuapms [ X

SITLIALLDV ¥VINDIYENDOVHLXT [x ]

e NN



#uiboppuado; slealdysu piecgresodamauco sooppieoq obysdny

SZOT B|OSN @
-uoizejuawaidun s,A3ed sy Jo ssalbosd ayy SSNISIp pue ejep ulldidsIP JUBADISI MIIABL Aj|eNUUE [|eyS [00YdS LIES Jo (DIST) |I2UN0D JusWSA0IdW] [COYIS (€207 SYL

*$23ISQOM [00UIS JO AJUNOD pue ‘BIpaw |eID0s ‘S191IR|SMaU ‘Soogpuey Juapnis ul uopewaoul Buysiignd pue Auadoud
Jjooyds uo subis Bunsod Aq sueipienB/siualed B3 pUR SIUSPNIS 0} P3RUILLBSSIP S) Adjjod SIYI JO JUBU0D Y] JEY) 2INSUS 03 SH0YS S|qeuUOosSes) 9)ew |eys pleog syl

LHDISUIAO ANY NOLLYIINNWIWOD AJINOd

‘Ajiadoud s31 03uo YBnolq sQ3d ‘Jo asn pazuoyneun
10 2SnsSiw 10 ‘03 abewep 40 '$50] ‘WAl J0) ANIISUOdSa) OU SBLUNSSe piRog dYL 'SQ3d 412U JO ANINISS pue S4e> 3Y) 404 2|qIsuodsad A|9j0s pue Ajjeuosiad sJe sjuapmig

"ledund Buip|tha BY3 03 UOKRIOIA 3y} Hodal 03 paJdinbad s1 Adljod SIY3 JO UDREBIOIA Ul Q3d © Buisn Juspn]s e SIBA0DSIP oym uosiad v

€L ADI0d 3FAM Ul pauliano saulapind o) Buiploooe paysiund aq ||IM pue uonBLIpIOgNSUl SBINISUCD
Adjod siy3 4o Juensind 3 33edsHU0 03 BuURdWIIR J0IRIISIUILIPE 10 I3YDed] B 01 033d 40 suoyd Jejn|j3d & JOPULINS 03 [BSnaY 210N jenads

| o |
L9 |

LSISUIHO
jusnbasgnsg

BSUBLO PIE

TR AR R R et nThsd



